
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. February 1stth. ~:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, January 29th, 
2016. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, January 26th, 2016 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- RICK CULVER 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call- City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens 
during this period on issues not on the agenda. No 
action will be taken tonight. All comments will be 
taken under advisement. 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a) January 12th, 2016 {3-5) 

6. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully 
and distinctly read on three {3) different days for ordinances listed on this 
agenda as item numbers .... 7c: 8: 9a-b: 9g: 10a·b: 11 {Motion must be 
approved by two-thirds {2/3) of the council members). 

7. Street & CIP/ Fire & Police Committee Report and Recommendations by 
Chairmen Rick Evans and Rick Culver: 

A A Resolution: authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement Project Fund 
for the airport terminal building. Committee recommended approval. (6) 

B. A Resolution: authorizing the City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit 
wherein Ken Nguyen and Bichtram Nguyen are defendants. Committee 
recommended approval. (7) 

C. An Ordinance: to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of self
contained breathing apparatus equipment for the Fire Department. 
Committee recommended approval. (8-11) 

8. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 

An Ordinance: amending the 2016 budget of the City of Springdale Fire 
Department. Committee recommended approval. (12-15) 



9. Planning Commission Committee Report and Recommendations by Patsy 
Christie, Director of Planning. 

A. An Ordinance: rezoning 2 ±acres owned by Joseph J. and Edna R. Wagy, 
located at 1660 Butterfield Coach Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
General Commercial District (C-2), and declaring an emergency. (16-18) 

B. An Ordinance: : rezoning 1.55 ± acres owned by Stefan and Toni Cocklin, 
located at 4715 West Seaton Drive from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an emergency. (19-21) 

C. A Resolution: approving a waiver of street improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters, and Sidewalks to Blue Ribbon Properties, LLC, located at 4149 
North Thompson, presented by Patsy Christie, Director of Planning. (22-23) 

D. A Resolution: approving a waiver of street improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters, and Sidewalks to Kevin Walker located at 2529 McRay Avenue. {24-
25) 

E. A Resolution: approving a waiver of street improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters, and Sidewalks to Joye and Terry Mounce, located at 1417 N. 
Monitor Road, {26-27) 

F. A Resolution; approving a waiver of street improvements, Drainage, Curbs, 
Gutters, and Sidewalks to Melvin Mounce, located at 1329 N. Monitor Road. 
(28-29) 

G. Tabled from December ath, 2015 City Council Meeting 
An Ordinance: rezoning 45 acres ± owned by Macrich LLC (Majorie Brooks, 
Manager) located at theSE corner of the intersection of West Apple Blossom 
and N. Graham Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-
1 ), and declaring an emergency. {30-32) 

10. Committee of the Whole Report and Recommendations: 

A. An Ordinance: authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract 
with the Downtown Springdale Alliance to promote, preserve, and enhance 
downtown Springdale, and to facilitate the implementation of the Downtown 
Master Plan; to waive competitive bidding; and for other purposes, 
Committee recommended approval. (33-39) 

B. An Ordinance: authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into an 
agreement with the Springdale Chamber of Commerce to promote business 
development and economic growth; to waive competitive bidding and for 
other purposes. Committee recommended approval. {40-46) 

11. An Ordinance: authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal 
of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, (4214 S. 48th St., 602 S. Cleveland St., 1000 
Daline St., 2600 Ghamar St., 517 Mountain View Ave., 866 Nicholson Ave., 902 
Powell St., and 1810 Wheatland Ave.), presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. 
(47-112) 

12. Comments from Department Heads. 

13. Comments from Council Members. 

14. Comments from City Attorney. 

15. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

16. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 12, 2016 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on January 12,2016, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Sam Goade 
Mike Chamlee 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 
Gina Lewis 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Wardl 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Buildings Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks and Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the December 8th and 16th, 2015 City Council 
meeting be approved as presented. Alderman Culver made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 1-16 - AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR THE AIRPORT TERMINAL BUILDING 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement 
Project Fund for the Airport Terminal Building. The Springdale Airport Commission has 
requested funding for exterior maintenance of the airport terminal building. Several of the 
metal frame windows of the terminal building are leaking and are in need of resealing and 
the exterior of the terminal building needs repainting. The cost is estimated at $45,000.00. 

f"'l 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 12, 2016 

The Airport Commission anticipates receiving a $40,000 grant for the terminal building 
project. 

There was discussion about purchasing a new truck and snowplow for the Airport. It was 
suggested the request go before the CIP Committee at their January 18th meeting. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR THE AIRPORT 
TERMINAL BUILDING 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission has requested funding for 
exterior maintenance of the airport terminal building, and 

WHEREAS, this several of the metal frame windows of the terminal building are 
leaking and all are in need of resealing, and 

WHEREAS, the exterior of the terminal building is needing repainting, and 

WHEREAS, the Airport Commission estimates the total cost of these two 
projects to be $45,000; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a maximum of 
$45,000 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects Fund is hereby approved for 
sealing of windows and painting the exterior of the Springdale Municipal Airport 
terminal building. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of January, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 1-16. 

"'t 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 12, 2016 

ORDINANCE NO. 5002 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS (6519 APPLE SHED AVENUE. 3378 BRIAN STREET, 807 
HINSHAW DRIVE, 699 MCKINNEY STREET. 2403 SYCAMORE PLACE AND 1202 
THELMA STREET) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within 
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. The properties are as follows: 

6519 Apple Shed Avenue 
3378 Brian Street 
807 Hinshaw Drive 
699 McKinney Street 
2403 Sycamore Place 
1202 Thelma Street 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

Alderman Ford moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 5002. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

., 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR THE 

SPRINGDALE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission has requested 
funding to replace one pickup and a snow plow, and 

WHEREAS, the Airport Commission estimates the total cost of the 
needed equipment to be $35,4 75; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $35,475 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects Fund 
is hereby approved for the purchase of a pickup and snowplow for the 
Springdale Municipal Airport. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of January, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ID 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
KEN NGUYEN AND BICHTRAM NGUYEN ARE 
DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Ken Nguyen and 

Bichtram Nguyen to condemn a tract of land for the Don Tyson Parkway Widening 

South 40th Street to Carley Road Project, Project No. 12BPS3, Tract 6; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $8,400.00 into the 

Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Nguyens' property; 

WHEREAS, the Nguyens have extended an offer to settle the condemnation 

lawsuit for the total sum of $21,200.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $12,800.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Nguyen condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $21,200.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/2016misc/RESONguyen 

t-
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF SELF 

CONTAINED BREATHING APPARATUS EQUIPMENT 
FOR THE FIRE DEPARTME.NT 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department is in need of replacing the Self Contained 
Breathing Apparatus equipment, and 

WHEREAS, there is a need to purchase Scott units for compatibility with 
bottles currently in use, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the equipment compatibility need 
competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived for the purchase with 
$321,312.96 of funds from the 2012 Fire Department Bond Construction Fund and 
the balance of $178,620.00 from the Capital Improvement Fund of Scott Self 
Contained Breathing Apparatus equipment with a total not to exceed $500,000. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. Due to the need to replace the present 
equipment as soon as possible it is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and 
this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately 
upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of January, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QC 
~ 



January 4, 2016 

To: Mayor Doug Sprouse 
CC: Wyman Morgan, Director Admin/ Finance, 
From: Mike Irwin 
Subject: CIP request 

Mayor Sprouse; 

Post Office Box I 521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phone ( 4 79) 75 1-45 I 0 
Fax (479) 750-8104 

Please find below the request for CIP funding for 2016 projects requested by the 
Springdale Fire Department. These are two items that we had discussions on during the 
2016 budget hearings but no action was taken formally by the committee's or council. 

•. 

The Springdale Fire Department would like to request CIP funds to purchase a wholesale 
change-out of our Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA's). We had applied for an 
Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) in 2014 which we have just received word that we 
were not successful in the bid process. Knowing that we did not obtain the grant has left 
us little choice but to approach you with our request. 

The reason behind the request is that all of our SCBA's that are being utilized by the 
department are now between 10 and 12 years old. We have essentially exceeded the life 
expectancy of these units. We are beginning to see more and more issues with 
maintenance, and we were told in early 2015 that the company who manufactures the 
units (Scott) will no longer manufacture any more parts for repairs and will only have 
parts available for the units that have already been manufactured. We have already 
experienced some difficulty in obtaining some parts already, and have purchased a few 
extra when we find them in order to extend the life a little longer. We must also point out 
that our current packs that we utilize no longer meet the NFP A standards for self
contained breathing apparatus (NFPA 1981-2013ed.). 

·-
'

' 

0\ 
~ 



Post Office Box I 521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phonc(479)751-4510 
Fax (479) 750-8104 

We simply cannot continue knowing that we are on the verge of not being able to fix or 

repair our units which will require us to have less units than we need which will directly 
affect our ability to achieve our mission statement. It not only will put our citizens at an 

increased risk, but our firefighters as well. We will also see the amount of damage 
increase as we will have to rely on exterior mitigations on the calls that have that IDLH 

environment. 

The reason for the wholesale change-out is that these units are the very life of our 
firefighters in an Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health (IDLH) environment. 

Any deviations between units with our personnel assigned to different areas at different 
times raises the possibility of a mistake which in this instance could be life threatening. 

Very few pieces of equipment that the fire department utilizes has to have wholesale 
change-outs, but SCBA's as well as radios are two components we just simply cannot 
assume the risk by phasing in different pieces of equipment. Therefore, we are asking to 
utilize the monies from CIP to allow us to purchase the new SCBA's. 

The total cost of the entire project will be approximately $499,931.25 which will include 
70 complete units. 

We would also request that an ordinance by passed to waive competitive bidding so that 
we can purchase Scott units which will interchange with some of our current bottles. 
This will also allow us to add additional spare bottles to our engines and apparatus at no 
additional cost. 

Your consideration into this request is greatly appreciated. If anyone should have any 
additional questions, I will be happy to answer them. Again, thank you for your time and 
consideration. 

The second request is that we would like to request to add three personnel to our roster to 
aid with our eventual need to staff the 5th ambulance for the city of Springdale. The 
addition of an ambulance would require the addition of a minimum of 6 personnel. 

' 

= ~ 
~ 



Post Office Box I 521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phonc(479)7SI-4SIO 
Fax (479) 750-8104 

We would like to phase in the personnel over a two year period for several reasons. 

Everyone understands our decision to eliminate responding outside our city on routine 
EMS calls. We made this determination on several historical status points. The first is 
our increasing call volume for the SFD. We have seen an increase in call volwne of 
31.4% in the past 5 years. We have seen that increase occur within the city limits more 
than in the rural areas. We chose to cut back response area in order to avoid staffmg a 51

h 

ambulance in 2016 which would have required the addition of 6 personnel. While this 
will give us some temporary relief of a call volume growth, it will be only temporary, and 
based on historical data; we will need that 5th ambulance staffed in 2017. We would like 
to phase in the staffing to # 1 save on some costs up front, but to also allow our 
department to absorb the new personnel at a rate that allows maximal potential of our 

personnel. It will allow us time to get 3 personnel trained and up to speed, before hiring 
the additional 3 needed to staff the unit. It will also give us the ability to add to the 

paramedic training list so that we can establish the appropriate number of paramedics 
needed to staff the fifth ambulance. 

The approximate cost to add the 3 personnel would be: 

Add 3 Personnel: $210,000. This would include salaries and all benefits. 

Your consideration into this request is greatly appreciated. Thank you for your time and 
consideration into our request. 

Again, we all realize the impact this has on the city budget, but we feel that these are 
critical additions that we have to bring forward for the council to consider. 

~ 
~ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2016 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE 

DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department's call volume indicates that an 
additional ambulance will be needed in 2017 to maintain the current level of 
service, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief would like to phase in the additional staff 
of six that will be needed for the additional ambulance by hiring three in 
2016; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the authorized staff 
of the Fire Department is hereby increased by three firefighters effective 
March 16, 2016 and the 2016 budget of the City of Springdale Fire 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
De(2artment Account No. Descri(2tion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Fire 10106014223001 Regular Salaries 6,163,540 n,9so 6,241,520 

Fire 10106014223502 Insurance 935,550 18,170 953,720 
Fire 10106014223503 Pensions 1,507,600 18,420 1,526,020 
Fire 10106014223501 FICA 114,370 1,300 115,670 
Fire 10106014223504 W/C 192,690 2,380 195,070 
Fire 10106014223008 Holiday Pay 192,300 220 192,520 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of January, 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
~ 

~ 



Post Otli cc Box 1521 
417 Holcomb Stn:cl 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phonc(479)751-4SIU 
Fa.~ (4 79) 7.'i0·81rt4 

January 4, 2016 

To: Mayor Doug Sprouse 
CC: Wyman Morgan, Director Admin/ Finance, 
From: Mike Irwin 

\' 

Subject: CIP request 

Mayor Sprouse; 

Please find below the request for CIP funding for 2016 projects requested by the 
Springdale Fire Department. These are two items that we had discussions on during the 
2016 budget hearings but no action was taken formally by the committee's or council. 

The Springdale Fire Department would like to request CIP funds to purchase a wholesale 
change-out of our Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA's). We had applied for an 
Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) in 2014 which we have just received word that we 
were not successful in the bid process. Knowing that we did not obtain the grant has left 
us little choice but to approach you with our request. 

The reason behind the request is that all of our SCBA's that are being utilized by the 
department are now between 10 and 12 years old. We have essentially exceeded the life 
expectancy of these units. We are beginning to see more and more issues with 
maintenance, and we were told in early 2015 that the company who manufactures the 
units (Scott) will no longer manufacture any more parts for repairs and wiJI only have 
parts available for the units that have already been manufactw·ed. We have already 
experienced some difficulty in obtaining some parts already, and have purchased a few 
extra when we find them in order to extend the life a little longer. We must also point out 
that our current packs that we utilize no longer meet the NFP A standards for self
contained breathing apparatus (NFPA 1981-2013ed.). 

f'f) 
~ 

~ 



PostOiliceBox 1521 
417 1-lolcomb Street 
Springdale. AR 72765-1521 
l'hone (<179) 75 1-4S t0 
r~ (4Nl 75o-s1o.1 

We simply cannot continue knowing that we are on the verge of not being able to fix or 
repair our units which will require us to have less units than we need which will directly 
affect our ability to achieve our mission statement. It not only will put our citizens at an 
increased risk, but our firefighters as well. We will also see the amount of damage 
increase as we will have to rely on exterior mitigations on the calls that have that IDLH 
environment. 

The reason for the wholesale change-out is that these units are the very life of our 
firefighters in an Immediately Dangerous to Life and Health (IDLH) environment. 

Any deviations between units with our personnel assigned to different areas at different 
times raises the possibility of a mistake which in this instance could be life threatening. 

Very few pieces of equipment that the fire department utilizes has to have wholesale 
change-outs, but SCBA's as well as radios are two components we just simply cannot 
assume the risk by phasing in different pieces of equipment. Therefore, we are asking to 
utilize the monies from CIP to allow us to purchase the new SCBA's. 

The total cost of the entire project will be approximately $499,931.25 which will include 
70 complete units. 

We would also request that an ordinance by passed to waive competitive bidding so that 
we can purchase Scott units which will interchange with some of our current bottles. 
This will also allow us to add additional spare bottles to our engines and apparatus at no 
additional cost. 

Your consideration into this request is greatly appreciated. If anyone should have any 
additional questions, I will be happy to answer them. Again, thank you for your time and 
consideration. 

The second request is that we would like to request to add three personnel to our roster to 
aid with our eventual need to staff the 5111 ambulance for the city of Springdale. The 
addition of an ambulance would require the addition of a minimum of 6 personnel. 

"'Il' 
~ 

c. 



Post Ollicc Bo11 1521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phon~ (479) 7SJ.otS IO 
Fnx (479) 750.8104 

We would like to phase in the personnel over a two year period for several reasons. 

Everyone understands our decision to eliminate responding outside our city on routine 
EMS calls. We made this determination on several historical status points. The first is 
our increasing call volume for the SFD. We have seen an increase in call volume of 
31.4% in the past 5 years. We have seen that increase occur within the city limits more 
than in the rural areas. We chose to cut back response area in order to avoid staffmg a 5111 

ambulance in 2016 which would have required the addition of 6 personnel. While this 
will give us some temporary relief of a call volume growth, it will be only temporary, and 
based on historical data; we will need that 5th ambulance staffed in 2017. We would like 
to phase in the staffing to # 1 save on some costs up front, but to also allow our 
department to absorb the new personnel at a rate that allows maximal potential of our 

personnel. It will allow us time to get 3 personnel trained and up to speed, before hiring 
the additional 3 needed to staff the unit. It will also give us the ability to add to the 
paramedic training list so that we can establish the appropriate number of paramedics 
needed to staff the fifth ambulance. 

The approximate cost to add the 3 personnel would be: 

Add 3 Personnel: $210,000. This would include salaries and all benefits. 

Your consideration into this request is greatly appreciated. Thank you for your time and 
consideration into our request. 

Again, we all realize the impact this has on the city budget, but we feel that these are 
critical additions that we have to bring forward for the council to consider. 

.. 

In 
~ 

=-



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A~1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C~2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of January 5, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Joseph J. and Edna R. Wagy requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) 
to General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: 1660 Butterfield Coach Road 

Legal Description: Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section 5, Township 17 North, Range 29 West, to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, described as follows, to-wit: 
Beginning at a point 99 feet South of the Northeast corner of said forty 
acre tract, and running thence West 198 feet; thence North 99 feet; 
thence West 10 2/3 rods; thence South 17 1/3 rods; thence East 22 2/3 
rods; thence North 11 1/3 rods to the place of beginning, containing 2 
acres more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

\C 
~ 

~ 



SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

r--
~ 

~ 



1\ Feet 

w~ 9 ~
0

9 
N 

P18 

200 
HI 

FILE NUMBER: R16·01 
APPUCANT: JOSEPH a. EDNA WAGY 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-2 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

(§) Public Hearing Sign Location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of January 5, 
2016 for hearing the matter of a petition of Stefan and Toni Cocklin requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 4715 West Seaton Drive 

Legal Description: Part of the NW-1/4 of the SE-1/4 of Section 33, 
Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, 
being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at point 495.67 
feet North and South 88 degrees 35' 52" East 177.05 feet from the 
Southwest corner of said forty acre tract; thence North 279.77 feet; thence 
South 88 degrees 35'52" East 165.12 feet; thence South 86 degrees 27' 
55" East 76.48 feet; thence South 276.92 feet to a found iron pin; thence 
North 88 degrees 45' 24" West 241.40 feet to the Point of Beginning, 
containing 1.55 acres, more or less and subject to the right-of-way of a 
county road along the North boundary thereof. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

1 

0\ ,..... 
=.. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

= ~ 
~ 



~· 
Feet 
100 200 

P21 N 

FILE NUMBER: R16-02 
APPLICANT: STEFAN a. TONI COCKUN 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-5 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2016 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

(§) Public Hearing Sign Location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO BLUE RIBBON PROPERTIES, LLC IN CONNECTION 
WITH 4149 NORTH THOMPSON A COMMERCIAL 
PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 4149 North Thompson Street including drainage improvements related 
thereto, sidewalks in connection with a commercial property for Blue Ribbon Properties, 
LLC and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 4149 North Thompson 
Street including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 
a commercial property for Blue Ribbon Properties, LLC. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 4149 North Thompson 
Street including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 
a commercial property for Blue Ribbon Properties, LLC. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 4149 North Thompson 
Street in connection with a commercial property for Blue Ribbon Properties, LLC with 
estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed two (2) years for street improvements to 4149 North Thompson Street 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in 
connection with a commercial property for Blue Ribbon Properties, LLC. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2016 Waivers\W16..Q1 Blue Ribbon Properties, LLC\Resolutlon.doc 
M 
M 
~ 



~ 
Feet 

0 tOO 200 

=·=·=·=·=· N 

FILE NUMBER: W16-01 
APPUCANT: BLUE RIBBON PROPERTIES, LLC 

WAIVER REQUEST: SIDEWALK 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

£Zd 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO KEVIN WALKER IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE 
FAMILY DWELLING AT 2529 MCRAY AVENUE 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver 
of street improvements, drainage relating thereto, curbs, 
gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City 
Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City Council 
only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 2529 McRay Avenue including drainage improvements related thereto, 
curbs, gutters, sidewalks and street lights in connection with a single family dwelling for 
Kevin Walker and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver 
request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CllY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 2529 McRay Avenue 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Kevin Walker. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 2529 McRay Avenue 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Kevin Walker. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 2529 McRay Avenue in 
connection with a single family dwelling for Kevin Walker with estimated cost to be 
submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to McRay Avenue including drainage 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with a single family 
dwelling for Kevin Walker. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , ___ ,2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2016 Waivers\W16-02 Kevin Walker\Resolution.doc 
~ 
~ 
~ 



~"sa 
N 

Feet 
100 

H F3 
200 

ECJ 

FILE NUMBER: Wl&-02 
APPUCANT: KEVIN WALKER 

WAIVER REQUEST: SIDEWALK 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Sld 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO JOVE AND TERRY MOUNCE IN CONNECTION WITH 
1417 NORTH MONITOR ROAD, A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 1417 North Monitor Road including drainage improvements related 
thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Joye and Terry 
Mounce and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1 : Grants a waiver of street improvements to 1417 North Monitor Road 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Joye and Terry Mounce. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 1417 North Monitor Road 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Joye and Terry Mounce. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 1417 North Monitor 
Road including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Joye and Terry Mounce with estimated cost to be submitted by 
the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 1417 North Monitor Road including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Joye and Terry Mounce. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMJSSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2016 Waivers\W16-04 Joye and Terry Mounce\Resolutlon.doc 
~ 
~ 
~ 



1\ Feet 

W ~e~00e;~o 
N 

FILE NUMBER: W16-04 
APPLICANT: JOVE a. TERRY MOUNCE 

WAIVER REQUEST: SIDEWALK 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

L.Zd 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO MELVIN MOUNCE IN CONNECTION WITH 1329 
NORTH MONITOR ROAD, A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 1329 North Monitor Road including drainage improvements related 
thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Melvin Mounce and 
the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 1329 North Monitor Road 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Melvin Mounce. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 1329 North Monitor Road 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Melvin Mounce. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 1329 North Monitor 
Road including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Melvin Mounce with estimated cost to be submitted by the 
developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 1329 North Monitor Road including 
drai_nage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Melvin Mounce. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debbie\Waiver of subdivision requirements - form\Resolution-curbs, gutters, sidewalks and streetllghts.doc 

00 
M 
~ 



I\ Feet 

W ~e:~~~o 
N 

FILE NUMBER: W16-03 
APPLICANT: MELVIN MOUNCE 
WAIVER REQUEST: SIDEWALK 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

6ld 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT 
(P-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of December 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Macrich LLC (Ma~orie Brooks, Manager) 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural 
District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1). 

LaymanJs Description: 45 acres located at the southeast corner of the 
intersection of West Apple Blossom and North Graham Road 

Legal Description: Part of the east half of the northwest quarter of 
Section 14, Township 18 N, Range 30 W in Benton County, Arkansas, 
and being more particularly described as follows; 
Beginning at the northwest corner of the northeast quarter of the 
northwest quarter of said Section 14, as shown on survey plat filed as 
2008-g7; thence south ago 00' 2411 east a distance of 65g.1g feet; thence 
south 00° 00' 0011 east a distance of 663.00 feet; thence north goo 00' 0011 

east a distance of 666.32 feet; thence south 0° 38' 1 0 .. east a distance of 
1162.17 feet; thence north ago 00' 24" west distance of 1324.43 feet; 
thence north 00° 26' 41" west a distance of 1813.62 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 45.00 acres more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1) for the purposes of 
that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that 
unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will 
be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

= ~ 
~ 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Institutional District (P-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 

~ 
~ 



P32 

FILE NUMBER: R15-31 
APPLICANT: MACRICH, LLC. 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO P-1 

Public hearing sign posted: 1 I 2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
12/1/2015 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH 
THE DOWNTOWN SPRINGDALE ALLIANCE TO 
PROMOTE, PRESERVE, AND ENHANCE DOWNTOWN 
SPRINGDALE, AND TO FACILITATE THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DOWNTOWN MASTER 
PLAN; TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, in 2015, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, passed an 
Ordinance establishing the Downtown Master Plan for downtown Springdale; 

WHEREAS, the intent of the Downtown Master Plan is to promote, preserve, and 
enhance the development, preservation, and beautification of Downtown Springdale, which 
benefits all the residents of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, incorporated herein by reference and attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is a 
contract between the City of Springdale and the Downtown Springdale Alliance ("the DSA "), 
allowing for the DSA to perform certain services for the City of Springdale related to the 
Downtown Master Plan, as set out in the contract, for the total sum of $50,000.00; 

WHEREAS, because the DSA is actively involved in promoting, preserving, and 
enhancing Downtown Springdale, they are in a unique position to provide the services to the City 
of Springdale, and therefore, the requirement of competitive bidding should be waived as it is not 
deemed feasible or practical in this case; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into said 
Contract, which is incorporated herein by reference, with the Downtown Springdale Alliance, 
and to pay the sum not to exceed $50,000.00 to the Downtown Springdale Alliance, as set out in 
the Contract, said money to be paid from general fund. 

Section 2: That because of the exceptional circumstances set out herein, competitive 
bidding is not deemed feasible or practical for the reasons previously stated herein, and is 
therefore waived. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

~ 
ff') 

~ 



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 

THIS CONTRACT FOR SERVICES made and entered into this day of 
January, 2016, by and between the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereinafter referred to as "the 
City" and Downtown Springdale Alliance, hereinafter referred to as "DSA" 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, DSA is a not-for-profit entity organized exclusively to promote, encourage, 
develop, engage participation in and support the beautification and preservation of the City of 
Springdale and surrounding areas; and 

WHEREAS, a downtown area has been identified by the City consisting of 
approximately 675 acres from U.S. Highway 71-B on the west to Arkansas Highway 265 on the 
east and Huntsville Avenue on the north and Quandt Avenue/Caudle Avenue on the south 
(hereafter sometimes referred to as "Downtown"); and 

WHEREAS, DSA has specifically designated Downtown as that part of Springdale to 
devote its attention to the promotion, preservation, enhancement, engagement and marketing; 
and 

WHEREAS, DSA has not previously been engaged in a contract for the City but has 
provided services relevant to the support of City projects in Downtown; and 

WHEREAS, the promotion of Downtown is vital to City in that a vibrant, healthy, 
active, commercial and inhabited Downtown is necessary for the future growth and promotion of 
the City; and 

WHEREAS, City has undertaken to construct public facilities Downtown consisting of a 
portion of the Razorback Regional Greenway and Walter Turnbow Park and adopted a 
Downtown Master Plan in December 2015; and 

WHEREAS, in order to maintain and fund such public facilities and enact the 
Downtown Master Plan, it is vital to have a vibrant Downtown with an infrastructure to promote 
the Downtown and to have a tax base both in terms of ad valorem tax and sales taxes that will 
not only fund and promote City, but the Downtown and general services available to the City to 
promote the general safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the order, 
comfort and convenience of the City and its inhabitants; and 

WHEREAS, private entities including Tyson Foods, Inc., are moving offices Downtown, 
which will require an expansion of not only infrastructure provided by the public sector, but also 
services provided by private investment, including but not limited to retail, entertainment, 
restaurants, offices, medical services, and the like to serve those persons who are, and will be, 
inhabiting Downtown, as well as working therein; and 

~ 
f') 

~ 



WHEREAS, there are numerous vacant buildings in the Downtown which if occupied by 
the private sector will provide a solid tax base both in terms of ad valorem taxes and sales taxes 
and otherwise, such as vacancy Downtown could cause a blight upon a portion of the City 
thereby having a negative impact both in terms of safety and the health and welfare of its 
inhabitants; and 

WHEREAS, City does not have the ability to provide the services to be rendered as 
outlined hereinbelow and has no staff nor office in the City devoted to such services; and 

WHEREAS, no other entity, public or.private, is providing the services to the inhabitants 
and citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, nor to the City that are to be provided herein; 
and 

WHEREAS, City has the inherent authority to enter into this Contract pursuant to Ark. 
Code Ann. §14-54-101 and §14-55-102; and 

WHEREAS, services provided herein by DSA are unique and the City finds it 
impractical and unfeasible to obtain the services provided herein through a formal competitive 
bidding and has, by appropriate action of its City Council, waived such requirement of bidding; 
and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arkansas law, it is required that a formal contract be developed 
between the City and DSA to establish that the City is not merely making a contribution to DSA, 
but that the City will and shall receive unique benefits from this contractual agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED, in consideration of the mutual agreements 
contained herein, by and between the parties as follows: 

1. CONSIDERATION: The City shall pay and DSA agrees to accept a sum in the 
amount of $50,000.00 as consideration for the services to be rendered as set forth in this 
Contract, to be payable in quarterly payments of $12,500.00 beginning on the date of this 
agreement with adjustment to January I, 2016. 

2. TERM: The term of this Contract shall be from January 1, 2016, to December 31, 
2016. 

3. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED: In consideration of the funds paid by the City, 
DSA will provide the following: 

a. A full-time Executive Director and a full-time Program Director shall be 
employed by DSA whose duties shall inclu4e the direction and performance of 
the services to be provided herein. The Executive Director will work at the 
direction of the City as it relates to City projects coordinated through DSA. City 
acknowledges that DSA shall have other duties aside from providing the services 
to be rendered herein. 

l() 
tf') 

~ 



b. Public Events: 
i. Create and manage a Downtown public events calendar 
ii. Assist with development of rules and regulations for Downtown public 

space usage 
iii. Advise on public space needs for Downtown events 
iv. Create and staff a Public Events Committee 

c. Downtown Master Plan 

d. 

e. 

i. Liaison with contractors, City, and local stakeholders in the development 
of new codes and ordinances for Downtown 

u. Organize public meetings and outreach related to the Downtown Master 
Plan 

m. Identify physical boundaries and create a master plan for an Arts District 

i. 
ii. 

iii. 

Downtown 

Beautification 
Assist City in developing a plan for expanded trash services Downtown 
Develop a plan for cleaning and maintenance of public and private spaces 
Engage volunteer organizations for "Clean-N-Green" beautification efforts 

Economic Services 
1. Engage in business recruitment, retention and expansion in Downtown, 

focusing primarily on retail, restaurant and entertainment needs 
u. Provide outreach and support services to businesses Downtown that are 

impacted by infrastructure improvement efforts 

f. In conjunction with stakeholders, develop a brand for Downtown. 

The City acknowledges, understands and agrees that because this is the first year DSA 
has had paid staff, some of the services rendered hereunder may be in the planning stage during 
the term of this Contract and will not come to fruition until after the term of this Contract ends. 

4. REPORTING: DSA shall submit, not less than bi-annually, reports to the City 
identifying and accounting for the time and effort spent by DSA in providing the services to be 
rendered herein, identifying any out of pocket expenses related to such services rendered, and 
reporting the results of the efforts ofDSA in fulfilling this Contract. 

5. STATUS OF DSA: The parties agree that DSA shall be deemed an independent 
contractor in every respect and shall take all steps at its expense and pursuant to the use of its 
materials and its method of operations, including those tasks requested by the City. The City 
does not, and will not, assume any responsibility for services provided by DSA. Furthermore, the 
parties mutually agree and understand that the City has no financial interest in DSA and is not 
deemed to be or construed to be a partner, joint venture or investor in DSA. 

\C 
ff') 

~ 



6. NON-ASSIGNMENT: DSA understands and agrees that the services to be 
rendered are to be rendered by DSA and shall not be subcontracted or assigned to any other party 
or person without the express written consent of the City. 

7. COMPLIANCE Wfl'H LAW: DSA agrees that in the performance of this 
Contract, it shall comply with all local, state and federal laws and regulations, including but not 
limited to bans on discrimination on the basis of race, sex, color, national origin, gender or 
disability. DSA further recognizes that, as it relates to the specific funds provided herein by the 
City, some of its activities are likely subjected to the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), and 
accordingly, it will comply with the FOIA as it relates to any request for information pertaining 
to the use of such funds. 

8. DISCLAIMER: The parties hereto acknowledge that this Contract is for the 
providing of the services listed herein and this Agreement in no way suggests the City endorses 
or agrees with any position taken by DSA or any groups affiliated with it. 

9. NON-APPROPRIATION: DSA recognizes that the funding provided for in this 
Contract is contingent upon the appropriation of public funds by the City. If the City does not 
appropriate monies for this Contract, there shall be no penalty assessed against the City and this 
Contract shall be null, void and of no effect. 

10. COMPLETE AGREEMENT: It is agreed that neither party hereto is relying upon 
any oral or written information or representations made by the other prior to the signing of this 
Contract unless expressly provided herein, and that this Contract constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties and same shall not be hereafter amended or modified unless reduced to 
writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

11. SEVERABILITY: If any provision of this Contract is declared to be invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Contract and the application of such provision to the other 
party of circumstances shall not be affected thereby, the provisions of this Contract being 
severable in any such instance. If any sentence or portion shall be adjudged to be invalid or 
unenforceable, then that article shall be deemed to be amended to delete therefrom the portion 
adjudicated to be invalid or unenforceable. 

12. AUTHORITY: The parties hereto agree that by the execution of this Contract, the 
persons signing this Contract hereinbelow have been authorized by the respective bodies to 
lawfully enter into this Contract and bind each of the parties hereto. 

t--
~ 
~ 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the date first above 
written. 

City of Springdale, Arkansas 

By: ~----=-~~~~--
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

By: __ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Downtown Springdale Alllance 

By: ----------------------------------
Misty Murphy, Executive Director 

00 
ff') 

~ 



STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

Before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting within and for the 
aforesaid County, on this day personally appeared Doug Sprouse and Denise Pearce, Mayor and 
City Clerk of Springdale, Arkansas, well known to me to be the persons whose names are 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and stated to me that they executed the same for the 
consideration and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this day of 

---------' 20_. 

My Commission Expires: 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

Notary Public 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

Before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting within and for the 
aforesaid County, on this day personally appeared Misty Murphy, Executive Director of 
Downtown Springdale Alliance, well known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to 
the foregoing instrument and stated to me that she had authority to execute the same for the 
consideration and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this day of 

-------------~ 20 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

~ 
ff') 

~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 
THE SPRINGDALE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO 
PROMOTE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND 
ECONOMIC GROWTH; TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, that in the past the City of Springdale has worked in conjunction with the Springdale 
Chamber of Commerce to promote business development and economic growth within the City 
of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, incorporated herein by reference and attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is an 
agreement between the City of Springdale and the Springdale Chamber of Commerce, allowing 
for the Chamber to perform certain services for the City of Springdale as set out in the agreement 
for the total sum of$200,000.00 per year, as set out in the Agreement; 

WHEREAS, because the Chamber is actively involved in promoting of business 
development and economic growth within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, they are in a unique 
position to provide the services to the City of Springdale, and therefore, the requirement of 
competitive bidding should be waived as it is not deemed feasible or practical in this case; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to enter into said 
Agreement, which is incorporated herein by reference, with the Springdale Chamber of 
Commerce, and to pay the sum not to exceed $200,000.00 per year to the Springdale Chamber of 
Commerce, as set out in the Agreement, said money to be paid from general fund. 

Section 2: That because of the exceptional circumstances set out herein, competitive 
bidding is not deemed feasible or practical for the reasons previously stated herein, and is 
therefore waived. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2016. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Q 
~ 
~ 



AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this __ day of _____ _____, 
2016, by and between the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereinafter referred to as "the City", and 
the Chamber of Commerce of Springdale, Arkansas, hereinafter referred to as "the Chamber"; 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the City and the Chamber are desirous of fostering community growth, 
economic growth, and prosperity within the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Chamber are desirous of entering into an agreement for the 
purpose of accomplishing the above stated goal; 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned parties are desirous that a partnership be formed by and 
between themselves as a demonstration of their common interest for economic development; and 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned parties are desirous that a partnership agreement be 
signed by and between themselves as a positive step in building local public-private sector joint
community effort for the growth and prosperity of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED by and between the aforementioned parties 
that: 

1. The Chamber shall coordinate the City's economic development marketing 
efforts, and the Chamber further agrees that it shall serve as the economic development 
marketing arm of the City. 

2. The Chamber recognizes the need for cooperative relations with the City, its 
departments and divisions, and others interested in economic development. Therefore, the 
Chamber shall designate a responsible party to be recognized as the primary contact for this 
public-private sector economic development partnership and shall work in cooperation with the 
representatives of the City, its departments and divisions and the Chamber to accomplish the 
overall economic development program contemplated by this Agreement. 

3. The Chamber agrees that it shall: 

a. Provide a full-time, professionally qualified senior manager and such staff as 
required to carry on the functions described in this Agreement. The senior 
manager and staff will work as needed for specific City economic development 
projects. The parties agree and acknowledge that the financial incentive offered 
to the Chamber by the City under this Agreement allows for the funding and 
maintenance of the above position(s) and support staff, and shall constitute 
adequate consideration for the professional services contemplated under the terms 
of this Agreement. 

1 

...-! 
~ 
~ 



b. Give such technical advice as may be necessary to effectuate the purposes of this 
Agreement, and shall advise and counsel the City on areas of potential markets 
and marketing strategy for industrial and economic development within the City. 

c. Devote substantial time, interests and energies to the performance of the duties 
undertaken by it pursuant to this Agreement, and to faithfully, diligently and 
according to its best abilities in all respects, use its utmost endeavors to promote 
the interests of the City. 

d. Negotiate with business and industrial entities for expansion or retention of 
factories, industries, retail, commercial, or small businesses and to give other 
favorable grants and privileges for the purpose of expanding or retaining 
industries in the City as authorized by the City under this agreement by and 
through the City's authority under Ark. Code Ann. §14-43-602 and §14-54-107. 

e. Engage such other professionals and agreements for such other services as the 
Chamber in its discretion shall deem desirable to effectuate the City's economic 
development program upon approval from the City. 

f. The Chamber agrees to work cooperatively with area cities, counties and the 
region to promote Northwest Arkansas in economic development efforts that will 
benefit the City. 

g. Seek, discover and endeavor to attract new and expanding industry, commercial, 
retail, and small business within the City to create jobs and investment for the 
benefit of the residents of the City. 

h. Work with existing companies for problem solving, counseling and other services 
directly related to the expansion or retention of existing industry jobs for the 
benefit of the City. 

i. Serve as the first point of contact for economic development services. 

j. Work with the Arkansas Economic Development Commission (AEDC) on behalf 
of the City and provide updates and information from the AEDC on economic 
development leads and opportunities as well as available grants, loans, funds, tax 
credits and other incentives from the AEDC. 

k. Identify incentive and rebate opportunities available from the AEDC or other 
sources, and assist business participation in the AEDC 's sales and use tax refund 
program, leading to the City passing a resolution endorsing such refund. 

1. The Chamber and the City intend for, and estimate that, the amount of the annual 
contract is approximately equal to the cost of the services provided to or for the 
benefit of the City by the Chamber. In the event that either the Chamber or the 
City gives a notice of termination of this agreement pursuant to Section 8 below, · 

2 

M 
~ 
~ 



the parties agree to negotiate in good faith a reinstatement of this Agreement with 
adjustments to the amount of the annual contribution and/or the services provided 
by the Chamber to equalize such cost and benefit. 

m. All funds provided to the Chamber by the City will be kept separate from all 
private Chamber contributionst earnings and donations. 

n. Represent the City as the initial contact for manufacturingt retailt and service 
industry prospectst bring economic development financial proposals to the City 
for consideration. 

4. Both parties expressly agree: 

a. The Chamber will submit no less than quarterly reports to the Springdale City 
Council that accurately reflect all performance under this Agreement. The 
Chamber shall also provide a monthly statement to the City detailing fund 
balances and expenditures made pursuant to this Agreement. Failure to submit 
reports as provided for herein may result in termination of this Agreement 
pursuant to Section 8 below. 

b. This Agreement does not evidence a partnership or joint venture between the 
Chamber and the City. The Chamber is a professional services provider to the 
City in connection with this Agreement. The City has no financial interest in the 
Chamber. This contract shall not vest the officers, directors and employees of the 
Chamber with any authority to bind the City absent the City's express written 
consent. Except to the extent otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Chamber 
shall bear its own costs and expenses in pursuit thereof. 

c. The Chamber shall not discriminate against any employee or person served under 
this Agreement in accordance with state and federal law. 

d. The Chamber represents that it shall, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all 
applicable municipal, countyt state and federal requirements now in force 
pertaining to any and all activities contemplated under this Agreement including 
any legal limitations placed upon the Chamber as a result of the source of funds 
received by the Chamber under this Agreement. 

5. The parties hereto agree that this Agreement shall be construed under Arkansas 
law. The parties further agree that proper jurisdiction and venue for any cause of action arising 
from this Agreement shall be vested in the Circuit Court of Washington County, Arkansas. 

6. The parties hereto acknowledge that the expenditure of government funds for a 
governmental purpose is a matter of public interest and subject to disclosure under the Arkansas 
Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA't) Ark. Code Ann.§ 25-19-101, et seq. 

3 

"'l 
"'11:1' 
~ 



7. The City represents and warrants to the Chamber that it has the authority to enter 
into this Agreement, and the party signing for the City has been duly authorized. The Chamber 
represents and warrants to the City that it has the authority to enter into this Agreement, and the 
party signing for the Chamber has been duly authorized. This agreement shall not be effective 
until approved by official public action of the Springdale City Council. 

8. This Agreement may be terminated immediately: 

a. without cause by either party upon sixty ( 60) days' written notice; 
b. if the payment is no longer authorized by the City, in which case there shall be no 

penalty assessed against the city; 
c. by the written mutual agreement of the parties; 
d. in the case of a material breach of the Agreement, immediately upon election of 

the non-breaching party by mailing to the breaching party by U.S. First Class 
Mail notice of the termination and citing the provision of the Agreement the 
breaching party breached. 

e. The payment described in Section 20 shall be prorated based upon the date of 
termination. Any funds previously paid or not yet paid will be refunded or paid 
out at a prorated rate of Twelve Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($12,500.00) per 
calendar month for work performed by the Chamber. 

9. Without the City's prior written consent, the Chamber's duties under this 
agreement are not assignable by the Chamber, either in whole or in part. 

10. The provisions of this Agreement are severable. The invalidity or 
unenforceability of any one provision in this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions. 

11. Entry into this agreement is for economic development purposes only and in no 
way suggests that the City endorses or agrees with any position taken by the Chamber. 

12. Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer upon any 
person, other than the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, any rights or 
remedies under or by reason of this Agreement and, in particular, no employee, vendor, supplier, 
or other person contracting with the Chamber shall have any right by virtue of this Agreement or 
otherwise to seek payment or compensation from the City for goods delivered or services 
rendered to the Chamber. 

13. Time is of the essence in regard to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

14. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which is 
deemed as original but all constitute one and the same instrument. 

15. Any changes, modifications, or amendments to this Agreement, except for 
changes in price duly authorized by the City Council in its annual budget process, shall not be 
allowed without a prior formal contractual amendment approved by the City Council in advance 
of the change in scope, cost, or fees. No modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless 

4 

"'~:~' 
"'~:~' 
~ 



made in writing and executed by both parties. No waiver by either party or any breach or 
obligation of the other party under this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any other prior or 
subsequent breach or obligation. 

16. Any notice required to be given under this Agreement by either party to the other 
shall be sufficient if addressed and mailed, certified mail, postage paid, delivery, fax (receipt 
confinned), email, or overnight courier. 

17. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the 
parties on the subject matter of this Agreement. Neither party shall be bound by any conditions, 
definitions, representations or warranties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement 
other than those as expressly provided herein. 

18. It is further agreed by and between the parties that because ofthe time involved in 
the detailed planning by all parties to this Agreement for the implementation of this partnership 
agreement, said Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a period of two (2) years 
beginning January 1, 2016, and ending December 31st, 2017, at midnight. This Agreement shall 
supersede any prior agreements between the parties. 

19. It is further agreed by and between the parties that the person serving in the 
position of Mayor for the City of Springdale shall be and hereby is appointed to serve as an 
appointed ex-officio member of the Chamber Board of Directors. 

20. For the services to be provided by the Chamber under the terms of this 
Agreement, the City shall pay to the Chamber the sum of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($200,000.00) payable in Quarterly Payments of $50,000.00 beginning on the date of this 
agreement with adjustment to January 1, 2016. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands this day of 
_____ ____; 2016. 

City of Springdale, Arkansas 

By: _______________ _ 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

By: _______________ _ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Springdale Chamber of Commerce 

By: ______________ _ 
Perry Webb, President/CEO 

5 

II) ...,. 
~ 



STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

Before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting within and for the 
aforesaid County, on this day personally appeared Doug Sprouse and Denise Pearce, Mayor and 
City Clerk of Springdale, Arkansas, well known to me to be the persons whose names are 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and stated to me that they executed the same for the 
consideration and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this day of 

---------'' 20_. 

My Commission Expires: 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF W ASBINGTON 

Notary Public 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

Before me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned, qualified and acting within and for the 
aforesaid County, on this day personally appeared Perry Webb, President and CEO of the 
Springdale Chamber of Commerce, well known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed 
to the foregoing instrument and stated to me that he had authority to execute the same for the 
consideration and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this day of 

---------' 20_ 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

6 

I,C 

""" ~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Melinda Ngo 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of 
Section 16, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows, to·wit: Beginning at an existing rebar which is S89°13'19"E 
929_93' and N00°46'41"E 336.00 feet from the Southwest corner of said forty acre tract and 
running thence Nl6°15'52"W 192.10' to an existing rebar, thence N73°43'30"E 447.88' to an 
existing rebar on the West Right-of-Way of South 48111 Street, thence along said Right-of· Way 
Sl6°36'39"E 183.81'; thence leaving said Right-of·way S72°40'03"W 449.07' to the point of 
beginning, containing 1.93 acres, more or Jess. Subject to all easements, rights-of-way and 
restrictions of record, if any. All according to a survey dated by April 10, 2010 by Derrick L. 
Thomas, PLS No. 1642 and designated as Drawing# 10-066. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4214 S. 48111 St. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815·30857-160 

PROPERTY OWNER: Fredy A. Hernandez 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 91 Block B, Mountain View Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in plat book 4 at page 59 and plat book 5 at 
page 35, plat records of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN~s DESCRIPTION: 602 S. Cleveland St. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815-23594-001 

PROPERTY OWNER: 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

Rick A. Anderson 
Lot Five (5), Block One (1), White Hills Addition No. 2, in 

1000 Daline St. 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
#815·27094-000 

Xia Family Irrevocable Trust 

Cindyl\orlick/20 16 Files/2016 Ordinances/Lien Ordinancesii·26-16.Uen0rd 

r--
"'11' 
~ 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 10 in Southfork Subdivision, Phase 2B to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per the final plat of said subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, subject to rights of way, 
easements and restrictions of record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2600 Ghamar SL 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: #815-35535-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Cecil Pollock and Pauline Pollock 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No.7 in Block No. l in H.C. Waggoner's Addition to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said addition on file in the office of the Circuit 
Clerk of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 517 Mountain View Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-26159-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Melissa Lee Page 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 27, Palisades Subdivision, a subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as shown upon the recorded plat thereof on file in the Office of the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 866 Nicholson Ave. 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-34828-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Bertha Louise Macon, Trustee of the Bertha Macon 
Revocable Trust 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Block Numbered Two (2) in R.L. Hayes Sub
Division of part of the South Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 
One (1) in Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as: Beginning at 
a point 210 feet west of the North East comer of said Block 2, and running, thence West One 
Hundred Sixteen (116) feet, thence South One Hundred Seventy Five (175) feet, Thence east 
One Hundred Sixteen (116) feet, thence North One Hundred Seventy Five (175) feet the point of 
beginning. 
ALSO, 
Part of Block Two in the R.L. Hayes Subdivision in the R.L. Hayes Addition to the City of 
Springdale, and being part of the South half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of 
Section One, Township Seventeen North, Range Thirty West, and being more particularly 
described as follows: Beginning at the Northeast comer of Block Two (2) as a beginning point; 
thence South One Hundred (100) feet; thence West One Hundred Fifty (150) feet; thence North 
One Hundred (100) feet; thence East One Hundred Fifty (150) feet to the place ofbeginning. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 902 Powell St. 

PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
815-22494-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: DCB Global Enterprise, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Thirteen (13) of Northeast Meadows 
Subdivision Phase I to the City of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said subdivision on file in 
the office ofthe Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

Cindyliorlick/20 J 6 Filcs/20 16 Ordinances/Lien Ordinancesil-26-l6.Lien0rd 

00 
"'t 
~ 



LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

181 0 Wheatland Ave. 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
815-32561-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14·54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result. the 
City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and as 
shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$424.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs-4214 S. 481
h St., #815-30857-160 

$406.42 clean-up costs and $35.22 administrative costs- 602 S. Cleveland St., #815-23594-001 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $21 .74 administrative costs- 1000 Daline St., #815-27094-000 
$469.16 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 2600 Ghamar St., #815-35535-000 
$524.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 517 Mountain View Ave., #815-26159-000 
$524.42 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs- 866 Nicholson Ave., #815-34828-000 
$524.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 902 Powell St., #815-22494-000 
$885.00 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 1810 Wheatland Ave., #815-32561-000 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$446.16, plus 10% for collection - 4214 S. 48th St., #815-30857-160 
$441.64, plus 1 0% for collection - 602 S. Cleveland St., #815-23594-00 1 
$487.16, plus 10% for collection - 1000 Daline St., #815~27094-000 
$471.90, plus 10% for collection- 2600 Ghamar St., #815-35535-000 
$546.16, plus 10% for collection- 517 Mountain View Ave., #815-26159-000 
$552.90, plus 10% for collection- 866 Nicholson Ave., #815-34828-000 
$546.16, plus 10% for collection- 902 Powell St., #815-22494-000 
$906.74, plus 10% for collection- 1810 Wheatland Ave., #815-32561-000 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2016. 

CindyHorlick120 16 Files/2016 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/ I-26-16.Uen0rd 

0\ 
~ 
~ 



Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/2016 Filc:!l/2016 Ordinances.'l...ic:n Ordinancesfi·26-16.Lien0rd 

c:> ., 
~ 



\'~·~=~-"'· 
"· ~ ' . ·~ ' 

~ IL·, ·~.(· . ; ,. 
~-~ · 

!Ernest~. Cate 
CitJ ~ttorn.:y 

T'aylOr Sa.n~us 
Senior 'DejnltJ .. 
CitJ ?UtonleJ 

Sa1~afi Spa1·tman 
~yuty Ciry ?.ttonMy 

'DavUl 1J. Phi«ps 
~~~ryJ Ciry 9b'nm!eJ 

Lynda ~fvdresi 
Case CQordfnatoT/ 
'Yi.:rim 91dvocatt 

Steve 'Jfe[ms 
'JmJ(Jtfaator 

Citufy '}(o,-fict · 
9\Jmillf.stmtiw ~a( 
9\ssistant;h>arakea( 

. office of ~lie CiTY 9tttorney 
201 Syti "B Street 

SyrintJ~(e, ?lrkansas 72764 

Pfione (479) 756-5900 

MelindaNgo 
18726 S. Hwy. 59 
Siloam Spri~gs, AR 72761 

. Pax (479) 750•4732 
www.~l"ineaafeal·flov 

Writer's !E:mai~ 

ssparicmall@sprinadalcar.aov 

November 18, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 4214 S. 481
h St., 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, tax Parcel No. 815-
30857-160 

Dear Property Owner: 

On July 2, 2015, notice was posted on property located at 4214 S. 48111 St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on July 2, 2015, that. the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54~903 if 
the violations were not remedied. ·. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the p~erty within seven (7) 
business days. · As a result, the CitY of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property,. as. is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54 .. 903, on or 
about October 15, 2015. As of this date, the total rosts incurred b.y the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $442.42. 1 have enclosed ·an invoice 
evidencing the abatement costs incurfed and paid by the C.ty ·of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
admiriistrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the ·amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in tl)e amount of $15.00 to the Washington County.Circuit 
Court. · · · · ' 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or. befo~ January 26, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to ·Ark. Code Ann. § 14.-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean.;.up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up . the· 
property. The hearing wiU be held Tuesday, January 26, 2016 at 6:00p.m: in the 

...-1 
an 
~ 



City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Ark~sas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
~nceming the amount ofthe lien the City of Springdale is claiming. · 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $431.16, which includes $424.42 for cleaning 
up the property and$6.74 for certified mailings .to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to· pay this amount befo~ the hearing, then an 
additional SlS.QO will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a· copy of any payment you mak~ 
so that I will be aware of it. · · 

-
If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

N 
In 
~ 



·.·~ 

,.,,. City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n5&·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT~ Thiirsday,·october 15,2015 ·a·:3a·:·54 AM (646 CITY ABAtEMENt) .. 
' us-e·r Name - · ·· · ·· ···· -646 c1rv ABATEMENT .. · ·· · · ·---·· · 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 10/15/2015 8:38:54 AM 
Property Address 4842114 48Th St Springdale 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

···.·.· 
''). . )'' •• t 

... ·-; ·-... :: .•: :.· ·-·-r:!.'·...-·· . 

.. .. : ~ ~~-:-~::·; : .. ·. {>··· - ' '' . '' .. :-,~ 
r;,..,-.. -..r... .• ~ .•. .,.:J.t··.,.·;. ,_f : .. ~;~.=··""· .;\. . -· . ·- .. ~ . . -~. ~...... ~' 

~ - .~ .• ~ . • • .. • i-:" !4~; · ,;;,. ;,.. . 
oiL . • ;, ~ . ,k ~ :: .~· ;·, ·. 

· ·T' • ~- ' . ·W.·•"'.-~ ;. ' . .;.;~· -· ~. ·:¥' t;:· ... ~-- - ~--~t\;~~{~ :~~ :'<:;;,~_;:· 

('t) 
VI 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 

: HH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Thursday, October 15,2015 8:38:00 AM 
Mike Sidney 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Property Clean Up- Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

~ 
'I} 

~ 



6050 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

$35.00 

1 

5 

$60.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$442.42 
Attached Data 

l() 
l() 

=--



:n
 

1
1

 
::J

 
:J

 
Il

l 
Q

) 

., 
-u

 
::r

 
:r

 
0 

0 
.... 

.....
. 

0 
0 

(/
1

 
(/

1
 

· . . ~ 
~· 

·, 
\·

··
 . 
,.

 

P
56

 



P
5

7
 



P
5

8
 



USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® 

English Customer Sor¥ica USPS Mobile 

USPS Tracking® 

Tracking Number: 70012510000661578263 

Updated Delivery Day: Saturday, November 21,2015 

Product & Tracking Information 
PosUII Product: 

DATE & TIME 

November 21 , 2015 , 12:54 
pm 

Features: 

Certified Mail'" 

SlAWS OF llEM 

Delivered 

EIUSPS.COM . 

LOCATION 

SILOAM 
SPRINGS, AR 72761 

Yet;•· -:r. m was ~( ·.,.--::-e .1 ; .! "' ; :" .! f'r."' ( :, t.Jc , , ... o ,t~~r 2 1. ::·J1~ •P Sll 0/\~.l t: ! R1NCiS. ;.;.:. ;·~·; •) l 

November21 .20Hi, 7.13 
am 

November 21 . 2015 . 12.09 
em 

November 19, 2015, 9:49 
pm 

Arrived at Unit 

Departed USPS Facility 

Arrived at USPS F11c~ity 

Track Another Package 
Tracking (or receipt) number 

70012510000661578263 

SILOAM 
SPRINGS, AR 72761 

FAYETIEVILLE, AR 72701 

FAYETTEVILLE. AR 72701 

Track It 

Page 1 of2 

R.ogister I Sign In 

Customer Service 1 g Have questions? We're here to help. 

~ 
Get Easy Tracking Updates l 

Sigo up for My USPS. 

Available Actions 

Manage Incoming Packages 
Track all your JNIC:k-ves from a dashboard 
No tr.cldng number$ nec:eu•y. 

Sign up for My USPS> ~ 

1ttps:/ /tools. usps.com/go/TrackConfinnAction?tLabels:::::700 1251000066157 8263 l/19/2016 ~ 
~ 



··r . ~ '\~Ol 

t 'CJ' ~- --'\. ';,, l.., ~ -- ,'. 

; •• • .&1.1> • 

..~&..: · --.~ ~·--~~ 

!Ernest '13. Care 
c~ 'Jltron~t_y 

rra:yCor Samyfes 
Senior 'Dc_f~ 
Ci~ 'Jltronuy 

Sarali Sparkman 
'Dcyu~ City ?lrwnuy 

fJJavitl fJJ. Pfii«!fs 
'Dtyuty City 'Jlrtonuy 

Lyru{a '13eCVedresi 
Cast Coordinamr/ 
Victim 'AI{vocatt 

Steve 'Jfe(ms 
'1ttvt.StJ8AIW 

Cirul:; '}[o~·[ict 
'AJ'nlinistrarive .Uaa( 
'Assistant/'Parak8a( 

Office Of rflie City _ ~ttorney 
.201 Syril1(1 Sn·eet 

SyrintJiafe, ?trfatuas 72764 

Fredy A. Hernandez 
2268 W. 141

h St., Apt. 305 
Los Angeles, CA 90006 

PIWnt (479) 756-59oo 

'Fax (479) 75D-4732 

~·~t'if18aa(ear -8"" 
· . Wri~s ~,iaiC: . . 

ssputcman@springdalcar.gov 

·November 18,2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

AND REGULAR MAIL 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Wilmington Trust, National Association 
Trustee of ARLP Securitization Trust, Series 2014-1 
c/o OCWEN Loan Setvicing, LLC 
1661 Worthington Rd., Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 

Wilmington Trust, National Association 
1100 N. Market St. 
Rodney Square North 
Wilmington, DE 19801 

RE: Notice of clean-up lieJ;t on prop~rty located at 602 S. Cleveland St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
23594-001 . 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On October 5, 2015,' notice w~ posted on property located at 602 S. Cleveland 
St., Springdale,_ Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City ·· 
Ordinance 42-77 ·and 42-78, and needed t.o be remedied within seven (7) days.: 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on October 6, 2015, that the . City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied . 

. No . action was taken by the owner to cleM up the property within 8even _ (7) 
business days. · As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or. 

:about November 9, 2015. As of this date, the total costs incurred_ by t~e City of 
Springdale to clean this property. are $406.42, . I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City . of Springdale to 

= \D 
~ 



:,.. 

clean this property: Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(cX4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of ·$6. 74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. · · 

This is. to no~fy you that in the event this amoUn.t is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or· before January 26, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54--903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which- the City is entitled for cleaning ·up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 26, 2016, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Cham~ers at the City Administration Building, 20 l Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the am~un~ of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to ~ve ~ hearing on tlie 
matter, please remit the total suin of$426.64, which includes.$406.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $20.22 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to .pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Sparkm 
Deputy City Attorney 

--

~ 
\C) 

=--



! ~-

:..,~ 
! 
I 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4791756-7712 

' 

CilY ABATEMENT·: Mtinday~· Novenibed)9, 2615. 8:4Ci:"32. AM.(e45 crh' ABATEMENT)-------····-·· . ·user Name·--·· ____ , ___ ___ .... ·5·4·5 CITY ABATEM'E.Nt - ---------· ----·--- ·- ·-··------·-
User # 4797993474 
Form Started 11/9/2015 6:40:32 AM 
Property Address 602 S Cleveland ST 
Before Picture Attached Data 

··.'!::f:'~~i 

::~~~~~(~; 
t;.;.;!_~,;'" zy~-- l':'d··~.:_~·l_ :-:~· ;:";· fl-.'j 
~·' 1 ~~~"3:;· ~··~~= • ..; t •f.•'t ":"!~ ~'1:.; . ~ ;-:-"• -~i!:::;i'.~~\;'" .. 

~*·-~- .>,!'.!;,\·t~~.::&.t.~~-:::1:~· .:.--'!: ~-·· .~ ..... ...... "!""" .. :!tt 't.t~' -'~·~ .... • :.. - ~ .. [~ • ~. 1< ...... . · :.-· · - ... ,. ... . • 'r+:~i!- . ~:;·~~!.,:5-, ;,-,;. ,;.j:t~- ~~t',;,~;:.-;.;...;":'1 
to,~~--==~: ·~f"~ •. :t;·i·~~~ ... ~· ... ·.} :\,~-~411; .... - ·~-~· .. -... ,,. . ,..,; .. .,. 
~·,.-~~ 2,~~· ·.-.·.~~'-~Z;, • ,_ .... ~~~· 

'"-00:: -·~ ~~ .,.......,. ,.._,. • •l .r ~ <,-_.;p_ii;·· -~t.'f'1·~~-.~~ ... ~;.,;'' • . : 
~ ~:z ;~~~:~:r;:l~!' it~~-;-~,~;.~i·'-: 
!., ~:.-~:>":0.-,it:~.. ~ ~ ..... -~..>.tJ 

M 
\C 
~ 



·-
·-

-·-
· 
___

_ ..
 __

__
__

_ --
--

·-
_ ... , 

·
-
-

·-
-
-
~

·-
·
-

·-
·-
--

--
-·

-·-
···

·· 
-·-

--
.. ·-

· ..
. --

P
6

3
 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
: Employee 
i HH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

, Equipment 

748 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
· 6050 1-ton Work Truck
. Landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

: Number of Temporary 
.Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Attached Data 

lien 
Monday, November 09,2015 8:40:00 AM 
Tina Haden 
Terry Anderson,Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 
1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$406.42 

"'f' 
\Q 
~ 



P
6S

 

1
1

 
:r

 
~
 

-u
 

;::,
.-

0 -0 CI
J ?i CD

 
n 

':··.
·· 

i 
"':

>'
a

. 

0 CD
 

S'
 

·-
-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-



P
66

 

., s·
 

!J
) "0
 

::
r 

0 0 (/
) 

-
~
-

·-
·-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
-
--

--
-
~
-
-
-

-
-



.
...

 ,.
 

·,.
 

_.r
.:- · ..
 

P
67

 

. .. 
~~ 
-', ·-

, . 
., 

. 
'·.

-
. 

·7-
!~

} 
•(

.:.
·
~

· 
. ~i

=:~
~

~--
-



' 

I;--:; =•·W#:l!WJ/#IJ)jffJVZZ: :·~··'c.JI 

:\'''1---.... Office Of <The City 'lltt~ 
~ ~ . f\ 201 Sy'"!n8 Street 

U..S. POSTAGE)) PITi'IEY BOWES 

fJ ~: :::.r . .- · ·!,../ 
Ci..f_~~ • ... _ ... 
-~--~....._., 

~ S_prinaiafe, ?\.rtansas 72764 

. ' 06 6157 

~~ ;~764 $ 006.73 5 

000 1377648NOV 19 2015 

·r:r::<~IIYertJbte as 
.: 1::!-;:'SSe<J 

• ·.• ·-,:·.1.Lt:rt No Adar<:!:,c 
~ .!,];f!;~·;j 
r 

•. ;,Jod 

:·..Fredy·A.f,J.:I,.rnandez 
·· , - ·l'ttlt 1'\no~ .. 
2268'~t14fb St., :Apt. 305 

.~ · .Los·An · <et~~ · 
.. · •·.,,~:~ .. J~a 1 
• ... t ~ c e 

• · .· .. ~ '·'-,~<'!'I N! XI E 9 H; 4 E ·::;. 0- a 9 7 2 :!... 2 / 10 ll S 

I • ,. -~; •' RETURN TO SENDER 
uNCLAIMED 

UNA~L~ TU ~uRWARD 

'·.SC!00&.$4j;~ 4~~ 4 
BC: 72764455401 2 2755-0 9S9-~9-~; 

1 II 1 1 ! Jj ! • ! i 1 1 j ! Ill! ! j 1 1l1! l•l r j 11''1 t /ll' •·;! 1 1 • ·• 1 •·!' T ~!! j lj1: i 
-- ---- ···-- ~------ -----· •---~--- -.----·- ··--- · ·--·-...-. -

~ .. . . 
.;:::~ ........... ~---- ... ·~~ .. ---~--~--:..;.... ......... -......--..----~---~ ....... _ ..... _~ . 

"' 

89d 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card 1o the back of the mallplece, 
~tHe front tf 

1. 

"WJJmiattGR Trut, ~atioNI AI&Odad ... 

~
. eo~.~ s.. 

Ollney Sq~ ~orila 
'llmlnctoa. D.E 19801 

------

ONo 

. ~- ~~- --~~ .,.~ o PriOrity Men Exptesd 

llllllllllllllllllllllllll lllllllllllllllllll g~~3:RG~ed0eiv~ g;s==~ 
9590 ':t 4 0 1 [) 0 [) 7 5 205 1 Sa a b .n 0 Certified Mall Res1rlcted Delivery \ri::::rn ~for 

' I I IJ 0 Col llC!. 011 Delivt!y -""');.;"-nc!IBII 
2 - • • • • •- -- ,.._~. ,__ • ..w,... &.hAll 0 Collect an OeliYIIfY Restricted DelivllfY 0 SignM..,. Conflrmalian'" 

' • 0 Signature Conft,..,.ion 

7001 2510 OOOb b157 8348 
PS Form 3811, April 2015 PSN 7530..02-00Q-9053 

.. 
• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, 
· or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Wilmington Trust, ~ationlll Assotlatlon 
Trustu of ARLP Securitizadon Trust, Stri" 201 
c/o OC'WE:'IJ Loan Senidng. LLC' 
1661 Worthington Rd., Suite tOO 
West Palm Brach, FL 33~ 
~ 

~estrlcted Delivery Res111c;ted Delivery 

Oomestic Retum Receipt 

r;j}oW;Tio 

~· ~~ 

A. Slg""EuT Rt ~ n i 
X .• 

0 Agent 
0 Addressee 

B. Received C. Date of Delivery 

D. Is defivery addreSs dlffei-ent from Item 1? 0 Yes 
· If YES, enter-,delivery address below. 0 No /. . 

' . 
I ' 

' "" : .... ·. ..... , 
3. Service Type · .. 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll g ~:fi:~= Rm~~~~· ~-s;~· 
--:-_'J_5..,..9_0_9_1f_O_J. ___ D_D_0_7_5_2.:.0_5 _1_5_9.:...9.:.__7:.._5:__----l g ~:on~cted DeliY"')' ~~!;p' for 

2. ~ .,., ,,...,_ n;,,e~ ... m,,. ~.,"';,.,.. ,.,_n q CoUIIC!. on Del~ Restrictecl Delivery 0 Signature Conllrmalion'" 
0 Slgnatur& Confirmation 

7 0 0 1 2 510 D 0 0 b b 1 57 a 3 5 ~ ·-·-· ••••. olll'cted Oeltvtry Ae8b1c:tDc1 Oeliwoy 

PS Form 3811, Aprii20{S .. PSN 7530-02-000·9053 Domestic Return Receipt 

0'\ 
I,Q 
~ 



r- '>;~~---"' ~. ~ ~ 
~; . ii ."\ 
~- k..., .. t~ 

·~ .. _: ..... . 
~ ··.-;;;;w ...,., . . 

!Ernest 13. Ca~ 
Cit;y 9lttoTI1tY 

'T'a:yCor Samyfes 
StiUOr~ 
City 9ltton~t_Y 

Sarafi Spartm.an 
'Deyut:'J c;ry !7lnm~t_y 

1)avitf 'D. Pfii(f!fs 
'Dcyvt:'f Cff"!J ?\ttonlt) 

L yruia. 13etVelmi 
U!st Coon:UtUlt<ll/ 
Victim ?ld"vo~te 

Steve 'Jfe(ms 
'1m<eStl'aatln' 

Cinay '}[or{uf 
~ministrariw ..U8a( 
9Usutan~aru~a( 

Office Of 'T'Iie Ci~ ?lttorney . 
201 Syl"i'"tJ Strut 

SyrinsiaCe, ?b·fans~s n764 

Pfiom (4l9) 756-5900 

17a.X (479) 750·4732 

Ronald Michael Anderson 
206 NW 41

h St. 
Bentonville, ~R 72712 

. www~ringia(ear'tJOV 
. Writerl !Emaif 

ssparkman@springdalear.gov 

November 18, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

AND REGULAR MAIL 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1000 Daline St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
27094-000 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

On October 5, 2015, notice was posted on property located at 1000 Da1ine St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was maiJed to the owner of record on Octo~er 5, 2015, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Alin. §l4-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

·No action ~as taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. . As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14~54-903, on or 
about October 26, 2015. As of this date, the total costs inclirred by the City of 
Springdale to clean this property are $465.42. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the abateinent costs incurred· and paid by the City of Sp{ingdale to 
clean· this property; Also, itt accordance wit11 Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative. fees may be · added to the total costs incurred by the .City· of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per . 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of$15.00 to the Washington County Circuit· 
Court. · . 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to .the City of 
Springdale ·on ·or before January 26, 2016, a hearing wi~l be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the . 
amount of the clean-tip lien to which the City is· entitled for cleaning up the 

Q 
....... 
~ 



property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 26,2016 at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, ArkansaS. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
conceming the. amoUnt of the lien th~ Ci-ty of Springdale is claiming. · . 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to ha.ve a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$472.16, which includes $4()5.42 for cleaning 
up the prc;>perty and $6.74 for certified ~ailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk.'s-Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. · . · · · 

With all that being said, it is our understanding that Mr. Rick A. Anderson died on 
February l 0, 2013, and tha~ you are his brother. I am mindful that the events 
leading up to the City having. to expend $4 72.16 to ·clean up this property did not 
involve ·you, nor were you responsible for the property at that time. However., I 
am obligated to try and recover the taxpayer•s funds that were expended to· clean· 
up this property. . I would be happy to discuss this matter with you at your 
convenience 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to the Mr. Rodney Anderson. 
Delivery of that letter by the U.S. Postal Service shall warrant service should the. 
certified Jetter be returned. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sincerely, 

·· ~ 
Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

"""' r--
~ 



' :\t. 
i~~ 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 727 64- Office 4 79/756·7712 

·crrv ABATEMENT: Mondiiy:··actober.2E( io15 -12:52:o~t PM (645.ciTY ABATEMENn --·---·--·----· 
~ · us·e·r N.=l'me · · .. 645 crrv ABATEMENT · · · .. · · · 

User# 4797993474 
Form Started 10/26/2015 12:52:04 PM 
Property Address 

1 Before Picture 

Before Picture 

1 000 Daline St 
Attached Data 

f::~~4}1~7;:,~~;;;z~r;:~. 

f :J.]: • . : ·,·. · :. =. •£w ., · ¥ ., .... ·. . . Yl' .. .. ~ ~.. ' ~~ . 
. ~~,.-.:. ~.~f-7- •:.t. ~.;S- ~' · ~ •;~? ~ ,. • ~:, ~. ~ . ... ;~;~ .. : r~ 

N 
I:' 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

~Employee 
! Employee 
; HH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Complia nee 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6026 Service Truck~ 

Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1 ~ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Monday, October 26,2015 12:52:00 PM 
Missha Wagoner 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Property Clean Up- Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6026 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 1-ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

f'f') 
t-
~ 



P7
4 



' 

P
75

 

, :r
 

ru
 

""0
 

::1
" 

0 0 (J
) 

, s
· 

w
 

""0
 

::r
 

0 0 (J
) 



r·,~·· 
' ! · .. ............. : ~..., 

«:: 

Office Of '11ie City ?lttomey 
201 S-"'i:C. Street 
SJri11fJ , ?lrfansas 72764 

r:~~rii!ffffDJ$1T!11Jjf{f[' "":fo a.,.~,"~] 
I•.:.LI' • •.Ji' 

~ I II I 
7001 2510 0006 b157 8225 

/ 

Ronald Michael Anderson 
206 NW 4th St. 
Bentonville, 

~" 
~\/f.~. I 

,I\ 
N .t .>: r, ~ 7 2 ::; o: J. 

RETU~~ T~ ~E~~ER 
U~C~AlMEO 

UN ABL E T O ~ OR WARD 

00 1. 2 / 12 / lS 

7 2 7 64 ~45 5 4 
B C: 7 2 7 6 <i 4;; ~ 4 B l ... l. Z S S-al. 4 ·41l·~ ~ t!·- 4 ..;. 

I !I ! 1/l , I P;, nl•! ' ' l! ~'I I';! !I i! ~ 1 ! ' ! l H il·li i l'1u~!' ltd li , V: 
~ ~ ·-•-...-

--------.... 1----.:::.: - ·- -.,;- - --·--' ~ -------- .... _ __. { ............. . · ·-.._-,.· .......... __,...,.. N j ' . . .... ;_.,. 

9Ld 



' t, : \;-
, . l I 

"r---,~[6;.' -----, 

6 :, .9.: . ~e 
4: .... ~- . 

~rnest ~. Cate 
City 1l.ttonvy 

-Ta:;Cor SatnJGls 
SclliDY 'DeJ"'ryJ 
Ctry ?tttonu:y 

Sa.rafi Spat·fman 
. ~fJ ~ity ?tttonu:y 

Vavitl 1). Pfii{[9's 
'!JeFtJ City ?.nonu:y 

Lyntfa 11eCvufresi 
Cg~ Coordi?Ultor/ 
ViCTim 91thi0Cate 

Steve ?fe(m.s 
1t~tor 

Cindy '}[orfict 
~ministmtiw .f-etjaf 
?ls5istant,hara['8Q[ · 

Ojfice Of ~he City ?lttorney 
:201 Syrin.a Street 

Syrif18d4Gl, ~rfansas 72764 

Pfume (479) 756-5900 
'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.~neda.fear.aov 
Writer'5 Xnwif 

Jun Q. Xia, Trustee of 
Xia Fa~ily Irrevocable Trust 

P.O. Box 8071 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 

ssparlanan@springdaleiJ.aov 

November 18, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property-located at 2600 Ghamar, 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No; 815-
335535-000 . . . 

Dear Property Owner: 

On May 5, 2015, notice was posted on property located on 2600 Ghamar St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinmce 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of r~cord on May 18, 2015, that the. City 
.intended to seek ~1 clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. · 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the p]"9perty within seven (7) . 
business. days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the · 
violations on the property~ as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about October 30, 2015. As of this date, the total . costs jncurred by the City of 
Springdale to clean. this property are $469.16. · I have enclosed an invoice . 
evidencing the abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(cX4), 
administrative fees may be added to the. total c.osts incurred by the City of 

· Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in ·the amount of $6.74 ~r . 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 tO the Washington· County Circuit 
Court. · · . · · ' 

This i~ to notify you, that in the ev~nt this ~ount is ~ot paid to .the City of 
Springdale on or before January 26, 2016, a hearing will b~ held before the 
Springd~e City Council pursuant to Ark. Co4e Ann. § 14-54-903· to determine the 

1:'-
t-
~ 



amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 26,2016 at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chainbers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to ~ont~st this amount, and desire not to have a heanng ·on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$475.90, which includes $469.16 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to. the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be ad~d for the · costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a ropy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. · · · 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch . 

Sincerely, 

l 
Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

QO 
I' 
~ 



! ·\t. ,.,,. City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n86·7712 

, 
ciTY ABA i'EMEN·f: Friday~· ·october 36; 2'o15 ·1·1 :44:23 .AM (1;: BlJL.I<Y WA8i'e· f·----·-· ---·-·---·---; ·user Name __ .... _ ...... ·- · -1~ - etJLKvw.Asre · ·- -· -----------.. ··----.. - .. ·--·----· ------ ·-----···---· .. 

User# 4792839382 
Form Started 10/3012015 11 :44:23 AM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
Leonard McCoy 
MT Benefit Rate 

2600 grammar 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

;~~-~~'-;_. ~. ·:r.·~~·. - .... -· Violation Notice I Lien 
Friday, October 30, 201511 :44:00 AM 

Leonard McCoy,Peter Wilson,Rod Dorsey 
$19.62 
$16.24 

"' 1:'--

=--



' RD Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 
, Equipment Used 
; Equipment 
· 660 New Bulky Waste 
Truck 

$17.92 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck,6028 Service Pick Up Truck 
$200.00 

: 6028 Service Pick Up Truck $35.00 
Time of Abatement in 1 

Hours 
: Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &lor Notes 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

0 

$0.00 
$34.16 
$34.16 
$235.00 
$235.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$469.16 
0 
Attached Data 

• • #. 

~ -. ... :--:,,· .... :-.., ~~ 

- ~·t~~ 
- ~ 

'·l 

.....· ... .:. 
·, ...... ""!~!. 

': :-~~:~·~:~_~,~~1-

.. . 
"'( .;.: ~· ""' 

'"~· · -.. .., 

Q 
QO 
a.. 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the 

10 that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the bade; of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if 

I . .J• Q. na, Tnalltft Gf' 
XU FaldyltftVOftillf T!Wt 

1'.0. Bo:.; 8071 
~ayett~llle,AR 71700 

~ 

-.,. 

1111111111111 ~1111111111111111111111111 I IIIII g E~: ~ ~wy · g ;,1¥?J~::::~ 
9590 9~0], 0007 5205 1b05 14~ CCertifiedMaiReatri~De"very ~etumRec:elptfor 
~~-:--:--=--=-~---,-~~.::__:_:_ _ _J C Coiled on Oellvety MIIChen<fo .. 

2. Artic.JUioo""k .... IT" _ _._ • .__·· -- • • • •· • ' Reatrk:ted Deli.ery 0 Slg~~o~ture Confirmation"' 

8 
Jl 0 Signature Confirmation 

7 o o 1 2 s1 o o o o b b 15 7 a 1 g ___ ---'ted OeliveJy Aatrietecl Delive!y 
I (ewer $5001 

PS Form 3811, Aprll2015 PSN 7530·02-000·9053 Domestic Return Receipt 

\ a 

'1"'4 
oc 
~ 



·-r~, ........ CJ 

• ""o,;. 
·'\ ~---\.u:·'\,. ~ : 'i 

j 
. . ~· 

~·:-» .. -

!Enwt ~. Cate 
City_ 91ttornt:'J 

'IO~for Samyfts 
Sm1DT~ 
Ctty 91ttonry 

Sa1·ali Spartman 
~') tity ?.ttomey 

'DaW£ 'D. PFtf«iJs 
'Dcyuty City 91tt!lnt.ty 

Lywfa 13elVdre..~i 
Case Gloranlatllr/ 
VU:tim~atc 

Steve 'Jfefms · 
'.h~tol" 

Cituly ?forfut 
914"ntinimativt fctJa( 

· ?!ssistant/.Parallaa( · 

Olfice Of 1""'/ie_ C i~ 9lttorney 
201 Syri"tJ Street . 

David Howell 
Public Guardian for Adults 
Department of Human Services 
P.O. Box 1437, Slot Wl02 
Little Rock, AR 72203-1437 

Syritl[jtltJfe, ?l.r~nsas 72764 

Pltone (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 
·www.syrinetf4Gzar .gov 

Writer's ~maif: · 

$$Jllrkman@lpringdalqr.iov 

November 18, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean~up lien ·on property located at 517 Mountain View, 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815~ 
261~9-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On July 28, 2015, notice ~as posted on property located at 517 Mountain View, 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42~ 77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within_ seven . (7) days. 
Notice was mail~ to-the owner ofrecord on July 30,2015, that the City inte~ded 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. · 

No action wa5 ·taken by the owner to clean up the· property within seven (7) 
business days. . As a result; the City of Springdale took action tO ·remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about August 17, 2015. As of this date, the total costs inc1uted by the City of 
Springdale to cleati this property are $524.42. l have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the ·abatement costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 

· clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-S4-903(c)(4), 
~nistrative fees may be added to the total costs i~urred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include ~fied mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee m·the amount of$~5.00 to the Washington County Circuit. 
Court. . . 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not ·paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before January 26, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code ~· § 14-54-903 to determine the 

N 
00 
~ 



I 

amount of the clean-up lien to· which th~ City is entitled for clearung up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 26, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City Council Charitbers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring . Street, 
Springdale, ArkanSa.s. · You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$531.16, which includes $524.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for certified mailings to the ·City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added .for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit clerk's Office. Please provide m~ with a copy of any payn}ent you ffiake 
so that I wiil be aware of it 

I 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sm1'p 
Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

ff'l 
QO 
~ 



\t. 
:~(:" 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 727 64 - Office 4 79/756·7712 

·CITY ABATEMEN'(: .Friday; October 30,2615 a:·f2:35 AM. (845 CITY ABATEME.Nt) .. --··-··-
: .. User Name .. ........ ····-·-· .. 645 Cl1.;.'i'ABA TEMENT ... . . . .. --· ....... ··-·- .. . - ···- ....... . - ... . ..... . 

User# 4797993474 
Form Started 10/3012015 8:12:35 AM 
Property Address 517 Mount View Av 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

·.~;.\1~~::!~. J:;:·~·· . . ~ ~ -. · •"A'r~: ~c ~'n~·~ . J:\ ~=·~ ... T::rf';. .. .,,ll~·-". r' ;·1:•·:· .. . ~- m· t... .. . ...... >' .. r ... ! .. d·· :.~·· ij. · · ~ 
• i •.:~f<:t: \ (~.. ' 't~:' • ,_.....,~ '-.• • ._ ._.. "~ t~Jf# :"'.:~i.it ~· ;j~' o I, ' ' ,' /f ·~ ·: 
. -~·,"=,.·\~ . ,'.,'f:l .,' l . ·~~,, .. :;;J,[!i(~;i~ .. :L~:; :~~ •. , . ·~;. ·~~~: .. ~®~~-~~ . ........... ;-~.-~~ '" • •• _...,...,-~---:.oo.~. - ~-< ·•·· n "''t"•-c-"' .. ..,.. !-;:;:-~· . .., ........ .:::fe.;r~·~ ??• .,, .;.• . ·•·•· . · ~~~ ~··~!> _:r:.~~~~~~~~-~--t .· -.·•~r-f~~!.)'' _,.....e..,. ,... ...-;:;r••~v· .. •~t%!··'W-;:-~~ ... ~:~,.·l.···'."-t· 
~:;:,~1·· . . . ·~'""'· ~;e .. ·.~~.;;~-~,~·~,::4.•:· .':~: .. ·:·· . ........--~, · ~· ~ ,,..,,t, .. , ·.(,r· , ~_i'\·,.;.T~._.:j.'..~.-.'-
.. ~ - .. • 1 ., ' ~ , - - I ;.i ·,~ ·-IC'~ ... ...r "' ;:1 
1r• ... o . l· ; t• J.··· _ ... ·: .. :. - ·· .: ~--•~< • .• • ~ • ·' '· . • •. " .!.k'<l • ' •• .....,">.:.zJ." .• . 

~1.1:.~\!1 , ••. ,.. -;;;:' n .. ::,;.1:.~. . .. ~·· 
. l..-,..,·~ ~~- ... . . - . ., . ... . • .-:• r .- .. v..,.., ·,,, . ;;;, , ·l '._.,. I ' t:,..;_ •. ~--::~·, 

. ~· ~ ~~=ft! ~~~~~:~~: .. ~ ):r.;.~.:;·,:: .:. ·~ ,, ·~~ -·~!~~ .: ... ' -~! :~: ; :~ 
., ... ,~· .. :,··i:tlf•.i'l•··.!. :"~ ~·····'~'' .... :•) ., '!.. '··:· ~ : .-. 

,~,~J~~~~~tj~~:f~l~i] 
Attached Data 

~ 
CliO 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
• Employee 

HH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

7 48 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
6026 Service Truck-

. landscaping 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 

Attached Data 

L,·-; 

Attached Data 

i.~ir;~t-- · 
L:· ·'" , .... 
t:!f)i.. ·--~---.. ·----·-
Violation Notice I Lien 
Friday, October 30,2015 8:12:00 AM 
Tina Haden 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck-Landscaping,6026 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 1· 
ton Work Truck Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

6 

"' oc 
~ 



Temporary labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$72.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$225.00 
$225.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$524.42 
Attached Data 

~- ·• _.-.. · . .:: -...-~ 

:.:_:.:"....§..~ y .. ;~.:~.~ 
'!"" .. _ .:; 

~-... :~.;: -~~- . 
~~ :;:.:.: .... ::-:- -... ,..~ _ ... ,-·~· .. , ~ 

Attached Data 
·.}~'}~~·#_\~~~~:~~~1 .. .-:-.-:·. :·,:::·7;.:-:.::;;~~t-- -:.·· 
. ~·~~·-: ~~-~ •• . ., , :. , : ~z-.--.-j_,·r ... ,-'·' ~-· J 

•• • .~- •• ~ -~ '"'J." ~Jo.., .. ·, . _,'\ . .. ·.:..'' ..... ~( ...... :·~' '"":',l,J. 

:'.. . ·,~~. ;~--~~~:~ .·. ~J;~_::g:;!j...'·~~~?i/.=,~~~:: 
:.~·::.~~:·;::.:/:..il~~:.-~:;;~~\:.!i:t~?·: :. 

1

·.' t ~- ·,• ~~~-; . . · 1.i'fJ' ' · ;r.m·~,.::,.,_-;.,~ ftl,·., • .._;.,v•·' 
•· •• ;-~ · ;~- .iF>'1: -7-·., ·.·.la"ti· I· . . •, .. h-:~ . ·: · ~ ' ... ,._J~t ... ·! .- ... ~ ...... · . :rn•:-t -~...-.:..---~~~.-.-,. ~:f 

~t~ ~::$-~.fi: .. ~ ~ .- ~ ~; .. :. -~-~--, .,. , ·-!,...-~):~~;:~...:- ·:rs?~ l" · !i;'l:l\[1~ .. --- .·- e:i-1$~ -~~-- ·--~~~--~·\' 

Attached Data 

\D 
QC) 

~ 



P
87

 



'I 

to: 

~'Ill H-ell 
Plablk Guardian for Atllllfs 
~PIIrtmmt ef Uwn• Sen'kes 
P.O.BGJ 1~7. Slot WHIZ . 
Little Rod!, AR 72ZClJ-l437 

1111111111111111111111111111 

2·- ·· ... ,.." , ,...., lelval1 

~ 

0 Pr1ority Mail Exprus0 
0 Registefed MaJI'M 
0 Registerad Mall Aeottlcled 

>Eely 
um Rsctlpt lor 

Collect on O.Uve;y llandise 
, ..., Collect on Der111ery Restrlcted De!Nely 0 SignatureConlitmatton•M 

0 Slgnallft Confirmation 

7 0 0 1 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 b b 1 5 7 8 3 2 4 Restrieled Denvery Rntrieted Oeh'Ny 

PS Form 3811, Apri12015 PSN 7530-02-000·9053 Domastlc Retum Receipt 

~ . 

QC 
QC 

~ 



,r,\'!-;.::._ ........ . -~ r 1 

~,~~ 
~~ 

£rnest ~. Cate 
City lltttonleJ 

'T'ayfol· Sa"?J'fes 
Sl:nior~ 
Ciry !ilttan~ty .. 

San~.li Sparkman 
'Dcyuty tiry !:llttontty 

'DavUf 1>. Pfii({~s 
'Dtj>ury City 9ltronlty 

Lynda r&fveire..~i 
Cas£ Coorlinator/ 
Victim 'A.ifvouJrr 

Steve '}{e(m.s 
~nwsf'\9ator 

Cinay '}{orfict 
~ninistn:attw f.eff! 
~uirtan¢J'ar11'9af 

Melissa Lee Page 
866 Nicholson Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

office Of tTfie Ci~ ?lttorney 
201 S~118 Stnet 

Sjrinad"a.Ce, ?lrtansas 72764 

'J'.hone (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www~rit18da.uar -80V 
Wrin:r's :Cm~~i(: 

sspar!cman@springdalear.aov 

November 18,2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

AND REGULAR MAIL 

. CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Bank of America, National Association 
c/o The Corporation Company, Registered Agent 
d/b/a CT Corporation 

· 124 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 1900 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 866 Nicholson Ave., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
30614-000 . 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On October. 2,' 2015, notice was posted on property located on 866 Nicholson 
Ave., Springdale, Arkansas,· that the property was in violation of ·springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on October 2, 20.1 S, that the City 
intended to seek a clean~up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. · · · 

· . . No action wa5. taken by the owner to· t:lean up the property within seven (7) 
bu$iness days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 

· violations on the property, as is allowed. by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about October 30, 2015. · As of this date,' the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to .clean this property ·are $524.42. I have enclosed· an invoice .:·· 
evidencing the abatement costs ineurred and paid by .the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-'9.03(c)(4), 
administrative · fees may be added to the total costs incurred by . the City of 
Springdale, which will include Certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Wuhington County Circuit 
Court. 

~ 
QC) 

~ 



.'.· 

This is to notify you that in the event ·this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before January 26, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code_ Aim. §14-54-9()3 to determine the 
amount of the dean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, .January 26, 2016 at 6:00p.m. in tlie 
City Council Chambers at the City A~inis!fation Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this he8ring 
concerning the amount cf the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. · : · 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not tt, have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $537.90, which includes $524.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $13.48 for certjfied mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it 

This letter is also being mailed by regular mail to the Melissa Lee Page. Delivery 
of that letter by the U.S. ~ostal Service shall warrant sefvice should ·the. certified 
letter be returned. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sih1~ 
Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

cc: Dyke, Henry, Goldsholl & Winzerlfng, P.L.C. 
415 N. McK.h:iley, Stiite H77 
Little Rock, AR 72205 . 
Your Ref.# Dl:IGW 741950-1 

= C'l'l 
~ 



! \t. 
i.,,. City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 
I 
i 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

CITY ABATEMENt-· Friday: bcto6er3o, 2015 1":41 :58-PM" (645 CITY ABATEMENT)-·-···· --·-·-··---User Nam·e·- -·- · ..... . ·---- . 645 CITY"ABATEMENT .... .. -... .. ·- ·- . . . -· .. .... ... ·- -· 

User# 4797993474 
Form Started 10/30/2015 1:41:58 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

866 Nicholson Ave 
Attached Data 

t."~~V.')~:.; ·. 
r:R:~~n.'1:'~· . • . ,-: ..., ... 

, .. .. ,-:<·.:.-·: ... :-.: ._ ~~;~s~;-~~~t~·~ ., ~-.. , :<;_.·--~-<~7:Dt~ 
t> .! .. ~ } :: / .- -.~: .. :::;:- : · ~t.~·t·=--~--~"'. ··< . ... ···· = -~~'·-- ·~·..r ..... 

. . . . . . ..... . 
.' •' .~ ' •'. I .. •: 

, .. ,.~ _;·~)::;~~i:'E~L .. ~~:~~~~~~~--~~:~·{i;·: ... ;· -~ . 
. ·~ 

:).'~: £~E~·;Y~f~.;J~i~{~:~L·; 
.. -~. ·. ~:-.. J-~:~·;f ~:~~-~--·~: .. :::_. ·;.;.--,'.:: (~\~-.. _., 

··; 

... ;_: --~ ~-~:~:--~ -~::;i-;\gc. :.?:·?r.:.:.;·:·~··-::· _;-_,, 
I-~~-·~-----------

~ 
0\ 
~ 



..
 ~.

..
 

. 
......

....
 ··-

... 
-· 

~
--
-
···

-· 

I
·· 

'· ! 
•
•
 

r~. 
~.'_ 

~. -~
 ~-i

. -~ ~
 ·~ 

· 

;·.;
p:~~ 

··:-· i ~:
 ;:)~lt

lt.i~
~f ~It~ 

i": 
·.

'::
 

.....
. ·.

. 
:' 

,_.
 .

. 
. 

. .. .
 

1 
•

• 
•
: 

;
{

, 
r 

~ ,
"

•:
;
 

.
.

. 
: 

~.:
 

..
. -

.. '
 

>.
 

/ 
>

 
~
 

=
 

D
) 

I»
 

0 
g. 

:::
:r [~
 

CD
 

Q
. 

0 
0 

I»
 

! 
-ID 

.'
. 

•' 
·,

>
 
' 

' 
•· 

.,
 

. 
... 

. .
. 

. .
. 

• 
!,

 •
 

. · ..
. 

P
92

 



Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
, Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job· 

Employee 
; Employee 
: HH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 
: Equipment 

Attached Data 

:-~.~;:. :. · . . :. .• ·--L.· . ·:-t' • ~ ... ·. ~~ .......... ~ . ·• ·~·-.:.. j; · . . ·• ;.._ . '? ~ •• ... • -~~~ ... : -'- .~~~~~··.;. ~, .. _.~.: .~r~. ,. • 
· t ~.....:.... ., ··:;;... ,n ... · " · .. - -'Y""' , · ..... · ~· ...... :' ·, 1'~'-'···-~ .. -:::.:.. ---( ' .•. ~;, .• ' .....,, ......__..., 'i .. ' . ~-.~···!:':·r.~ ·!.<~~ , • I . .. :" . .... ' ~.t~o:!\:'-.... ~ .. :.-.• ~ . • .:-..-~· ~-~~ · .. · . -~>;l"~'!$.-::<"1.~~, • 1 : . • • • J.. : · .• . • ,.., ... .. ~~;,·~:.·. _ ]_ ·-. • • ,..,._ ... • ' .. -... t ~~;t~· .. ,~:::r:;xi. !!~ -.... ~ • ;,._A ~i::.'_":;,:l~-

Violation Notice /lien 
Friday, October 30,2015 1:41:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Henry Hernandez 

Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing 

7 48 Grasshopper, 7 43 Kubota ,6021 Service Truck-Landscaping ,6026 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping,6050 1-
ton Work Truck Landscaping 

f") 
0"1 
~ 



748 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
6026 Service Truck-

.' Landscaping 
: 6031 Service Truck
' Landscaping 
; 6050 1-ton Work Truck
; Landscaping 
; Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

' Number of Temporary 
·Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

6 

$72.0.0 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$225.00 
$225.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$524.42 

~ 
0\ 
~ 



~
 
.. 

"'··
· ; 
. . . .

 
:: 

.· 

P
95

 

-o
 

:::
r 

0 0 (/
) 



··
·

•
•

&
•
••

 
-.

 
., 

, 
, 

s·
 

s·
 

s·
 

Q
) 

Q
) 

Q
) 

-o
 

-o
 

'"U
 

:r
 

::
r 

::r
 

0 
0 

0 
.....

. 
-

.....
. 

0 
0 

0 
C/

1 
(f

) 
(/

) 

P
96

 



' 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on 1he reverse 

so that we can return the caro to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiace, 

, . or-on-tllla.kol:lt if. s~rmits 

,~ ., t C\Q_CJ·(• ~ 
~ .... ~,ee, •• 

· fl66 T'hlullea•-111••; 
Sprincdlllr •. -\R 7276-1 :4i 

F :_;· 
----...1"--e_ 

1111111111111111111111111111111.111111111111111 
9590 9~01 0007 5205 1601 b2 

2. ~cle Number (Transfer from sfi!VICfl.lsbfill 

0. Is delivery addi8SS different from Item 17 U Yes 
II YES, enter delivery address below: Cl No 

D Prlol'lty Mall E•presaiP 
0 Regist&nod Mail"' 
0 RegleleNd Mall Re.trieb!d 

~
Dvary 

eturn Recolpt for 
e!Chandise 

7001 2510 000b.·.~:)l57 a201, •v•a''""""' RwtriewdOellvery 

PS Form 3811, April2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9063 

0 Signature Confim\adon'M 
0 Signatme Confimlation 

Restl'lctad Dellvely 

DoT'Illl$tlc Return Receipt 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1 :· Article Addressed to: 

B•nk or .-\m~ri~ll. ;'liational.-\5SOCJation 
.:/o Tht Corporarion Company, Rqistem Aem 
!IIJbJa (T Corpor11tlon 
ll-& W. Capitol A'\"t., Suite 1!100 
Uttlr Rock, AR 71201 . , 

'll 

A. Signature 

X 
0 Agent 

D Addressee 
B. Rec •ate of Delivery 

o. Is deliYery addiesS dfiter8nt'iromitem 1? D Yes 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

' .: Type 0 Priority Mall Expreaa® 
u~ nature o Registered Mall'• 

~~·,,..MallO very 
u~ . natura_ Restricll!d Oeliveoy l:]laleted Ma~ Restricted 

Mall Restricted Dellve!y Return Receipt for 

-~;;:,:u;;i;i~ibe;lfii;ti;i~;;m-;~Jft);f;:..._::..:::..._--J1D~·Coedli::.:cn~Cel::;:iv«y~ M81Chandlae 2. Article Number (Transfer from · JB~ Restricted Delillery o Slgnatura Confwmatton•M 
- <: . ·' .- ~ /' 0 Signat111e Confinnallon 

1 0 D 1 2 ~ 1 0 0 0 Db b ··s· 7 ~ 8~ · 
1 

, ..... ~ ;o<IUU) Reslrtcted Delivery Restricted Delivery 

PS Form 381 1, April 201 5 PSN 7530-o2-oD0-9053 Domestic Return Receipt 

('. 
~ 
~ 



·r~~'\ ·, R .. ~ ! .. ~~: 
-~~ ..... -~ 

~nust ~- Cate 
City ?.tton~ey 

'T' ~Cor Samyfe.~ 
SmiDr 'Dcy11ty 
City ~ttome_y 

Sar~fi. Spa.rfmal1 
'Df_futJ City 9lnonvy 

. 'Dawl iJ. 'Piiiff9's 
~ty City 9lttoi'nc.IJ 

L yw£a 'BeCvearesi 
Can CDtrrcfi11att"/ 
Victin1 ~ate 

Steve '}[e(ms 
~'~tor 

Ciru{j '}[or(ict 
'kfminfsrrattw· fttJaf 
~SJistant/Pm-afttfo£ 

Bertha Macon, Trustee 

Ojftce Of T'fie Ci~ ~ttorney 
201 Syriry; Street 

SJrineiai"e, 9'.rta.ruas 72764 

Plicne (479) lS6-5900 

Tax (479) 750-4732 

www.5)1r"i"tJda{ear .gov 
Wriur's !Emaif 

sapatkm~n@sprinidaleer.gov 

· November 18, 2015 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

· of the Bertha Macon Revocable Trust 
P.O. Box68l 
Olney, IL 62450-0681 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 9()2 Powell St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
22494-000 . 

Dear Property Owner: 

On June 8, 2015, notice was posted on property located at 902 Powell St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77, 42-78, 91-57 and 91-65, and needed to be remedied within 
seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on June 8, 2015, that 
the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code · 
Ann. § 14-54.:.903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to · clean up the pJ"operty· within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took ac~on to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about October 30, 2015. As of this date, the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale to olean . this property are $524.42. · I haVe enclosed invoices 
evidencing the. abatement costs incurred and paid by· the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ami. §14 .. 54-903(cX4j, 
adminiStrative ·fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will includ~ certified mailliig fee in the amolint of $6.74 per 
letter and a filing fee in .the amount of $15.00 to the WBshington County Circuit 
Court. _. . - · · · · · · 

This is ~ notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before January 26, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 
~oimt of the clean-up lien to which the City is ~titled for cleaning up the 

QC 

""' ~ 



· property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 26, 2016 at 6:00p.m. in the 
· City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkarisas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this he8ring 
concerning the amount of the lien the .City ofSpnngdaJe is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this ·amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $531.16, which includes $524.42 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for certified ~ailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. . If you fail · to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

SincerelJ 

Sarah Sparkman . 
Deputy City Attorney 

; ., 

~ 
~ 
~ 



I : 1 "- City of Springdale 
~~F Code Enforcement 

r-·iiii;.~;-.-..;:~~~~ ... ,,.li-

CITY ABATEMENT -10/30/201510:32 AM (645 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order # CPOW902 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

902 Powell St 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

:::?F:'! J~ --l 

~;:~;·,;,~, 
~.' ~' .• ·.'; . ~ ' - . ~-
~~-. -· ~:;·i : .. · ·, ) 
'f3'~.. -.. ·. ,': . "' 
{-.~-· -.-~-:-, j 

lr-! ;__ : -
~.,. ... , . . . . ' 
~-, ( • n:i~. : :.. •._, . i] 

Violation Notice I 
10/30/2015 9:32AM 
Tina Haden 

Pnge 1 of3 = = .... 
~ 



! -~ ~ City of Springdale 
;-;,~ Code Enfot·c:em~llt 
f.- - · -a--•-••---- .. ...--
1 s• ,,..,. .,,..._.,....., .. ,"' 'IJJ£-•••n~~•·mt 
i 

' Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Emplo)"8e 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

748 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
6026 Service Truck-landscaping 
6031 Service Truck-landscaping 
6050 1-ton Work Truck-landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Henry Hernandez 

Henty Hernandez 
$27.42 

Mowing,Property Clean Up· Junk and Trash 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck
landscaping,6026 Service Truck-landscaplng,6031 
Service Truck-landscaping,6050 1-ton Work Truck 
landscaping 
$55 
$65 
$35 
$35 
$35 
$35 

1 
6 
$72 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$225 
$225 
$200 
$0 
$524.42 
Attached Data 

Page 2 of3 
~ 

= ~ 
~ 



I;~ 

~fr 
City of S,pringdare 

Code Enro1·cement 

·-m·.;.-;;•-;.;:·.;-;;....·.,,u ·,;,-.;·:o;,;.-;,.,»i-.n;· -

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page 3 of3 
M = ~ 

~ 



Pl03 

·-- ·----··-··· ,_. ________ ..... _ . ...,._. ___ ...... ------
·r·· . . <. ' 

. . 'tt 

\ 
. " 
~ 

. ~ Office Of tfhe City ~ttorney 
!( 201 SJ"'!"tf Street 
I:.~ syniwfak; ~ftat1Sa5 72764 

... 
7001 2510 OOOb b157 8317 

Bertha Macon, Trustee 
of the Bertha Macon Revocable Trust 

P.O. Box 681 
Olney, IL 624 N I. X:t e. 600 4E 1. 02:12 / 1.2 / l.S 

RETURN TO SENDER 
UNCLAIMED 

UNAB LE TO ~ORWARD 

sc; 72764455401. *es5s.-e'l.:~sl.-1~-3 .g 
tJI•" IIi I 'I IIIII I II• I ''I itl• ··ll 't.,., II \\t I tlh 1\ H\j\ \~\'\ l\\' 

\ 
\ 



. -r-"'~~--
... ~\ . 1 I 

"~ .. ~ '\ ' . I \ 

~ :, .:. 
•t ,I I ~ 

. ~- . 

.. ~ -~ 

!Em2st !B. Cate 
c iry !1\ttln-nty . 

'T" ayfor Somjfts 
Sttt1Dr [Jepwty 
~iry ~ttllnJ£Y 

Sarali Spa.rfman 
'DfJ'!tt:Y ~~!Anon~ 

'DavUf 1>. PFti«'fps 
~ty Ciry !Anonv.y 

I:yrviAI 'Be(veiresi 
Case Coortfi1V1tor/ 
Victim ?W"\(!Catt 

Steve 'J{e(ms 
1•n'f'maaror . 

cina:y iJGn-ficf . 
'A£ministrative f.lfjr~( 
?.ssi.stantiPara~( 

Ojfice Of The Ci~ ?tttorney 
. 201. SyritlfJ Sn·eet 

5yriJtBia(e, ~rtansa.s 72764 

Phone (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.~rinaiaftar -aov 
Wrihr's !Emaic 

DeB Global Enterprise, LLC 
11818 51st NE 
Michigan, ND 58Z59 . . 

ssp.rlmlan@sprinJdalear.gov 

November 18, 2015 

. CERTIFIED J\IAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1810 Wheatland 
Ave., Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-32561-000 . 

Dear Property Owne~: 

. . 
On May 1, 2015, notice was posted on property located at 1810 Wheatland Ave., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 4, 2015, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on ~his property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied.· 

No action was taken ~y the owner to clean up the property within seven. (7) 
b~siness days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the propCrty,' as is allo~ed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, .on or · 
about Jline 1. 2015 and November 19~ 20i5. · AS of this date, the total ' costs 
incurred by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $885.00. ·I have 
enclosed an invoice evidencing the abatement costs incuired and paid by the City· · · ' 

· . · .. of Springdale to · clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann . 
. §14-54-903(cX4), administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred. by 
the City of Springdal~, which will include~ certified mailing· fee in the ampunt of 
$6.74 per l~r ·and a filing fee fu the amount of $15.00 to the Washington Cou.nty 
CirCuit Court. . . . . . . . . 

This is to notify yo~ that iri the event this. amount is not paid tO Ule city of . ' 
Springdale on or b~ore January ·26, 2016, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Coutl9il pUJ'suant to Ark. Code Ann.· §14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-uj, lien to . which the City is entitled for cleani~g up. the 

~ 

= ~ 
C!.4 



property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, January 26, 2016, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming, 

• ' I ' 

If you desire not to. contest this amount, and desire J)Ot to have a hearing on the 
matter, please relnit the total sum of $891.74, which includes $885.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.74 for cemfied mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide .me with a copy of any payment you inake 
so that I wil1 be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. · 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sarah Sparkmaft' 
Deputy City Attorney 

ll'l = ~ 

~ 



~ City of Springdale 
~f':" Coc..le Enforcement 

. ,1 ............. - Woll .i.Ji tm,,.,0.,47t1M·1111 

CITY ABATEMENT- 6/1!2015 3:14PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# CWHEA1810 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

1810wheatland ave 
AHa~hed Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

, . 

('i 
.. ·~'· .'-"-~ 1 ~.--= ... •' 
-.·;_:...{~ :-.:j·:: 

p;-;~., _· .' 
(..'- . . '1, 
~ , I •., .. • )II 

! 
. ·.· .. ,· ;-~ 

. . . .•· ....... .... .: . ... ' r;; ... <"". • ,; ; ...... -,....4 

~~ 1,. "' ,-.• ~- •• 
-a."' ..,.,. .• : ;-- .-"=':i' 

Violation Notice I Lien 
61112015 2:14PM 
Tina Haden 

Page I of2 \C 
Q .,.... 
~ 



'=-- Ci1y of Springdale .,f""" Code Enforcement 

"""'"~ •-- ..,....,.. All m " · c.~U•'I\-:J&.m: 

Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

748 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$21.42 

Mowing 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck
Landscaping ,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55 
$65 
$35 
$35 

1 
4 
$48 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$190 
$190 
$200 
$0 
$465.42 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page 2 of 2 

rAil 
~·~;,• ' .·• 
· . . ~~~~---~ .. ~· '. 
~.;··~: ... ~• ::. 

'- ~ ~'-' 
\711... ..... ..,~-! : : . ~ :~:<~ .·.; ·: .'·~.'2. 

~.:~~: ',:~·l<~- ~~;,: . 
~\:Jt-~. · :~~~l--

4·~~r~-~~ 

t
<::> 
~ 

~ 



: \t. 
:~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 727 64- Office 4 79n56· 7712 

crtv ABATEMENT~ Th-ursda~,;-·Noveinber 19,201.51:19:17 PM (645 CiTY ABATEMENT) 
User Nariu~ ................ .............. 645 CITY ABATEMENT ...... . . . .. . 

User# 4797993474 
Form Started 11/19/2015 1:19:17 PM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

1810 wheatland ave 
Attached Data 

•a - .... .. - • • • . : . 

.__ .. ::~:~ .. X:i~·i;.t_:~i"~{~:i~~ 
• .. -~~..._~ ~~~,:,t~ut,. _....,¢.;~~~-~ 

Attached Data 

1
.~ ·~.- - ... ,, .. .. ..... - ...... -~._., ... .. 

;!.~~i~!:t,J;~~;:·~~~· ; 
· :·:·. 

QC) 

= ...-1 

~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Aba1ement 
Officer on S1te 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
DC Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 
748 Grasshopper 
744 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck~ 

Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Attached Data 
~ ' ~ .:~\~~:~~~~. • ; " • r 

/ 

Attached Data 

. ,}.' 
• .a .. " ;o .t .~ I 

~ ( ·;:: (..~~.·~ .. 

:}~~~);\:,;,:. ;"; .. _ ·. :~; . . 
. ; .. -:.,. ·t· # ..... :1-.;• 

:;~~&i5~·:.:;··~\ ~ ~ . ~.:~~ 
Lien 
Thursday, November 19,20151:19:00 PM 
Tina Haden 
Daniel Combs 

Daniel Combs 
$16.58 

748 Grasshopper,744 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$16.58 
$16.58 
$155.00 

0'\ 
c ..... 
~ 



Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

!-=iniill Prcotos 

Final Photos 

$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$419.58 
Attached Data 

.., ... ~-~-, ·~~ .~ • , r • 

.. 

~:~ · ... ,.~·' ' .': ~ --

f.p~g;~~~:·t~(~~~-~:~.:~· .; , J 

-·~·· - M'~ 1.~ .~ -·;:t~ -~'1H' ·' . 
-\ ... .:.--- ~. 

b~~£-~<:f·,:.: >~ 
.. .. •, .... • o _,.,, ... r ""\o'..• " ·, o ,' 

Attached Data 

Q 
~ 
~ 

~ 



P
ll

l 



' 

• Complete Items 1, .2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the raverae 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach thla card to the back of the mallp/ec:a. 

or on the front If 

.. ~ 
DC~B G.._. 'EIItf'111riH, LLC 
11111 SJs• ~""£ 
!\tidla•a. .sn 58159 , 

'-"-·· , ...... ......,... .. ~ ---.. -~ 

111111111111111111111 u 11111111111111111111 
9590 9403 0941 5223 4718 61 

lJ PIIDIIIY u.n &,n..e 
lJ FllgiMred Mell"' 

...._c ~MIIIRee111dtd 
~~fOr 

DoolhoiiiiY Alllblc:llld Denwly C Sfgrlltln Conflrmetfaii1M 

7014 1200 COOl 0759 1491 c sronn.re CclnlkmatJon 
.c.tct.d ~ Rmlcted o.tMry 

I \UWJ~ 

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-ooo-8053 Domestic Return Receipt : 

..• 

N 
..-4 
..-4 
~ 


	TUESDAY, January 26th, 2016
	Approval of Minutes: JANUARY 12, 2016
	7a. RESO. CIP Funds Airport
	7b. RESO. Settle Condemnation Lawsuit
	7c. ORD. Waive Comp. Bidding. FD. 
	8. RESO. Amend 2016 FD budget
	9a. ORD. Rezoning 1660 Butterfield Coach
	9b. ORD. Rezoning 4715 W. Seaton Drive
	9c. RESO. Approve waiver 4149 N. Thompson
	9d. RESO. Approve waiver 2529 McRay Ave. 
	9e. RESO. Approve waiver 1417 N. Monitor Rd. 
	9f. RESO. Apprive waiver 1329 N. Monitor Rd. 
	9g. ORD. Tabled rezoning. 
	10a. ORD. Contract, Downtown Alliance
	10b. ORD. Contract Chamber of Commerce
	11. ORD. Clean-up Lien; Washington County



